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ERRATA
Changes to Proposed Rule 29
(45CSR29)

Page 1, Title.

Added "Division of Environmental Protection As Promuigated By".

Page 1, Section 1.1.

Changed "regulation" to "rule”. General cleanup.

Page 1, Section 2.1. .
Changed definition of "actual emissions" to be consistent with other
commission rules.

Page 2, Section 2.5.
Changed term from "annual fuel process rate"” to "annual fuel or
process throughput rate." Removed reference to "sold waste".
Deleted second senience.

Page 2, Section 2.7.

Added definition of "Chief of Air Quality". Renumbered subsequent
sections. ]

Page 2, Section 2.9.
Deleted second sentence. Sentence contained reference to using
design efficiency minus 10%.

Page 2, Section 2.11.
Changed Air Pollution Control Commission to D1v131on of Environmental
Protection.

Page 2, Section 2.12.

Added definition of Division of Environmental Protection.




Errata o .
Change io Proposed 45CSR29
Page 2 ' '
Page 2, Section 2.14.

Added definition of "emissions unit".

Page 3, Section 2.21.

Added clarification to definition by inserting the months of June,
July, and August in the definition of "ozone season".

Page 3, Section 2.23.
Added to definiticn of "person" to be consistent with other
commission rules.

Page 5, Secticn 2.30.
Clarified provision allowing the commission to adopt EPA listed
nonreactive compounds. )

Page 5, Section 3.

Added Section 3 to clarify intent of rule. Renumbered subsequent
secticns. : :

Page 6, Section 4.1.
Changed "regulation" to "rule". Clarified emission statement
submission schedule for 1992 and subsequent years.

Page 6, Section 4.2._
Added "numerical” and "symbols" to define code. Changed Director
to Chief.

Page 6, Section 4.3.
Deleted provision concerning reguiring a demonstration of inability

10 provide informetion requested on magnetiic media. Changed
Director to Chief.
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Errata .

Change to Proposed 45CSR29
Page 3 '
Page 7, Section 5.1.f.1.

Added "or" and "throughput" and deleted terms in parentheses.

Page 7, Section 5.2.
Changed "regulation" to "rule". Change 5 year recordkeeping
requirement to 3 years.

Page 7, Section 5.3.

Changed Director to Chief.

Page 7, Section 5.4.

Added "by the Chief" and a sentence concerning confidential data.

Page 7, Section 6.

Changed "regulation" to "rule". Added "Chief".

Page &, Section 7.

Changed "regulation" to "rule"”.




[PROPOSED]
45CSR29

TITLE 45
LEGISLATIVE RULE
DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
AS PROMULGATED BY THE
WEST VIRGINIA AIR POLLUTION CONTROL COMMISSION

SERIES 29
RULE REQUIRING THE SUBMISSION OF EMISSION
STATEMENTS FOR VOLATILE ORGANIC COMPOUND
EMISSIONS AND OXIDES OF NITROGEN EMISSIONS

SUMMARY

Section 182(a)(3)(B) of the 1990 Clean Air Act Amendments {(CAAA) requires
states with ozone nonattainment areas to adopt rules requiring the annual submission
of emission statements from stationary sources emitting VOCs or NO_. This
regulation applies only to stationary sources located in the counties of Putnam s
Kanawha, Cabell, Wayne, Wood, and Greenbrier.

West Virginia is required to adopt emission statements reporting requirements
for the aforementioned counties and to incorporate the rule into the State
Implementation Plan (SIP) by November 15, 1992 as mandated by the CAAA.




[PROPOSED]
45CSR29

TITLE 45
LEGISLATIVE RULE gy A
DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AS PROMULGATED BY AR
"WEST VIRGINIA ATR POLLUTION CONTROL COMMISSION o

SERIES 29
RULE REQUIRING THE SUBMISSION OF EMISSION
STATEMENTS FOR VOLATILE ORGANIC COMPOUND
EMISSIONS AND OXIDES OF NITROGEN EMISSIONS

§45-29-1. General.

1.1. Scope. -- This regtdation rule requires the submission of an emission
statement from owners and operators of stationary sources witkh emitting volatile
organic compounds (VOCs) anéfor oxides of nitrogen (NO ) emissioms. Facilities
with less than 25 tons per year of plant-wide actual VOC or NO_emissions are exempt
from the requirements of this regrdation rule if these such sources are included in
the eommissien*s Chief of Air Quality's base-year and periodic emissions inventories.
This regrdation rule applies only to stationary sources located in Putnam, XKanawha,
Cabell, Wayne, Wood, and Greenbrier Counties.

1.2. Authority. -- W.Va. Code §18-20-5,.
1.3. Filing Date. --

1.4.  Effective Date., --

§45-29-2.  Definitions.
For the purpose of this regwiation rule, the following definitions shall apply:

2.1. "Actual emissions" means the aetuat rate of-emisaions-of a~veHutant from
an-emigzions unit for-the calender year-or seasonal-period within-thre catendar-year:
Actuel--emission- eatimetes- -must~-include -upsets-and - downtime - to--paratel-the
deeumentation-of these-events inthe-emissions inventory-and-must-followenr emission
estimatienmethred+ quantity of volatile organic compounds (VOC) or oxides of
nitrogen (NO ) emitted from a source during a particular time period.
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2.2. "AIRS" means theU.S. EPA's Aerometric Information Retrieval System.
2.3. "AFS" means AIRS Facility Subsystem.

2.4. "Ambient air" means that portion of the atmosphere, external to
buildings, to which the general public has access.

2.5. "Annual fuel or process throughput rate"” means the actual or estimated
annual fuel usage or process or-selic--waste operating rate. Tire-AIRS -fecility
subeyatem -souree-clogsification- cotte-table -preseribes-the-unity -to- e wrsed-with
seuree-classificetion-codes '

2.8. M"Certifying individual" means the individual responsible for the
completion and certification of the emission statement (e.g. officer of the company)
and who will take legal responsibility for the emission statement's accuracy.

2.7.  "Chief of Alr Quality" or "Chief" means the chief of the Office of Air
Quality or his or 'her designated representative appeinted bv the Director of the
Division of Environmental Protectlon pursuan‘& to the prowsmns of §22-1-1, et seq.,
of the West Virginia Code.

2.7.8 "Commission"” means the West Virginia Air Pollution Control Commission.

2.8.9. "Control efficiency" means the actual control efficiency achieved
by the control devzce The actual efficiency shall reflect control equipment downtime
and maintenance degradation. ifthe-ectuni-controtefficiencydsunkmovwnthe-design
efficieneyy~{reduced-by-H0%) r may be used - However -it-ahouid e clearkr indicated
that-the desigmand-not-the actueleffictency-is-being-reported-

2.9.10.  _"Control equipment identification code" means the AIRS/AFS code
which defines the equipment (such as an incinerator or carbon adsorber) used to
reduce, by destructicen or removal, the amount of air pollutant(s) in an eur stream
prior to discharge to the ambient air.

2.18.11. "Director” means the director of the West- V-xrgmra—:ént—PeHﬂ-ttan
Eontrol-Commissien Division of En‘nronmental Protection or his or her designated
representative.
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2.12. "Division of Environmental Protection" or "DEP" means that division of
the Department of Commerce, Labor and Envwonmental Resources which is created
by the provisions of the West Virginia Code §22-1- 1, et seq.

2.12%.13 "Emission estimation method code" means a one-position code
which identifies the estimation technigue used in the calculation of estimated
emissions.

2.14. "Emissions Unit" means any part of a stationary source which emits or
has the potential to emit any pollutant regulated pursuant to the provisions of this
rule. ' ' :

2.38-15. "Estimated emissions units" means a tWO-pOSItlon code which
identifies the units assomated with an estimated emissions.

2.13<18. "Facility" means all of the pollutant-emitting activities that are
located on one or more contiguous or adjacent preperties, and are under the control
of the same person (or person under common control), ‘

2.34-17, "Measured emissions method code" means a one-position code
which identifies the test method used to ascertain measured emissions.

2.15-18. "Measured emissions units" means a two-position code which
identifies the umts associated with a measured emissions value.

2.36<18. "Owner or operator' means any person who owns, leases,
controls, operates, or supervises a facility, a source, or air pollutlon control or
moniteoring equipment.

2.1%:20. "Oxides of nitrogen" {alsc denoted as NO ) means, in air pollution
usage, a compound compmsed of nitric oxide (NO) and nitrogen dioxide (NO ),
expressed as molecular welght of NO,.

2.38-21. "Ozone season" means that period of the year during which
conditions for photochemical ozone formation are most favorable. Generally,
sustained periods of direct sunlight (i.e., long days, smail cloud cover) and warm
temperatures. For West Virginia, the ozone season is June, July, and August.
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2.38-22 "Percent seasonal throughput" means the weighted percent of
yearly activity for the following periods:

a. December-February;
b. March-May;
G. June-August; and
d. September-November.
2.28.23. "Person"” means any and all persons, natural or artificial,

including the state of West Virginia or any other state, the United States of America,
any municipal, statutory, public or private corporaticn organized or existing under
the laws of this or any other state or country, and any firm, partnership, or
association of whatever nature.

2.8%.24. "Point" means & physical emission pomt or process within a piant
facility that results in pollutant emissions.
2.88.25. "Potential to emit" means the capability of a source to emit a

pollutant at & maximum design capacity, except as constrained by the eommissisn
rules of the commission or U.S. EPA enforceable conditions which include the effect
of installed air pollution control equipment, restrictions on the hours of operation,
and the type and amount of material combusted, stored, or processed.

2.28.26. "Source" means any building, structure, equipment, or
installation that directly or indirectly releases or discharges, or has the potential
to release or discharge, VOCs or NO_ into the ambient air.

2.24.27. "Stationary Source" means any stationary facility or source of
air pollutants which directly emits, or has the potential to emit, 10 tons per year or
more of VOC or 100 tons per year or more of NO, .

2.25.28. . "Typical ozone season day" means a day typloal of that period of
the year during which conditions for photochemical ozone formation are most
favorable, generally, sustained periods of direct sunlight (i.e., long days, small
cloud cover) and warm temperatures. For West Virginia, this day is a typical day
during the period of June, July, and August until otherwise not:.fled by the director
chief.
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2.26.28. "Volatile Organic Compounds" (also denoted as VOCs) means any

organic compoun:i that participates in atmospheric photochemical reactions. This
includes any orgénic compound other than the following exempt compounds:
methane, ethane, methyl chloroform ({1,1,1~trichloromethane), CFC-113
(irichlorotrifluorcoethane), methylene chloride, CFC-11 (irichloroflucromethane},
CFC-12 _(dichlorodifluoromethane), CFC-22 (chlorodifiuoromethane), CFC-23
{trifluoromethane), CFC-114 (dichlorotetrafluorocethane), CFC-115,
{chloropentaflourcethane), HCFC-123 ,‘(dichlorotriﬂuoroethane), HFC-134a
(tetrafluoroethane), HCFC-141b ({dichloroflucrcethane), HCFC-142b
(ehlorodifiuorcethane), 2-chloro-1,1,1,2-tetrafluoroethane (HCFC-124),
pentafluoroethane (HFC-125); 1,1,2,2~tetrafluorocethane (HFC~134); 1,1,1-
trifluoroethane (HFC-143a); 1,1-difluorcethane (HFC-152a); and perfluorocarbon
compounds which fall into these classes:

a. Cyclic, branched, or linear, completely fluorinated alkanes;

b. Cyclic, branched, or linear, completely fluorinated ethers with
no unsaturations;

c. Cyeclic, branched, or linear, completely fluorinated tertiary
amines with no unsaturations; and _

d. Sulfur-containing perfluorocarbons with no unsaturations and

with sulfur bonds only to carbon and fluorine.

Any organte-compounds-that the - 8--EPA- Hsts-inr Federel Register notices as-being
photechremicaily ronreastive may-alvo- e exempt by-tre commission Any organic
photochemically nonreactive compounds listed in the Federal Register by the U.8.
EPA after the effective date of this rule may be exempted by the commission by
reference as long as established scientific standards and guidelines are followed by
the U.S. ¥PA. For purposes of determining compliance with emission limits, VOC
will be measured by the test methods approved by the U.S. EPA. Where such a
method also inadvertently measures compounds with negligible photochemical
reactivity, an owner or operator may exclude these negligibly reactive compounds
when determining compliance with an emission standard.

§45-29-3. Applicability.

3.1. The provisions of this rule apply to stationary sources of volatile
organic compounds (VOCs) or oxides of nitrogen (NO ).

4]
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3.2. Exemption. Facilities with less than 25 tons per vear of plant-wide
actual VOC or NO emissions are exempt from the requirements of this rule if such
SOUrCes are ﬁf;clucTed in the Chief of Air Quality's base vear and periodic emissions
inventories. : -

3.3. Counties affected. This rule applies only to stationary sources of VOCs
or NO located in Putnam, Kanawha, Cabell, Wayne, Wood, and Greenbrier counties.

§45-29-3-4. Compliance Schedule.

3-4.1. The owner or operator of any stationary source subject to the
requirements of this wegrdation rule shall submit an emission statement to the
director chief on an annual basis. beginning Apnrit455-1553 for the-previouscalendas
veer For the calendar vear of 1892, the emission statement shall be submitted by
May 31, 1993. For each calendar year thereafter, the emission statement shall be
submitted by April 15, of the following vear. '

374.2. Emission statement reporting forms, guidance, and numerical
codes or symbols will be provided by the director chief for applicable sources.

8-4.3. The direeter chief may require the submission of such data in &

specified format on magnetic media unless-tive -owner-sr-eperator -Gemenstrates-an
hrabiity to-previde-reguired-information-tr such format .

§45-29-4-5. Emission Statement Requirements.

4-5.1. - The emission statement shall contain, at a minimum, the following
information: T '

a. Certification that the information contained in the statement is
accurate to the best knowledge of the individual certifying the statement. The
certification shall include the full name, title, signature, date of signature, and
telephone number of the certifying individual.

b. Source identification information:
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1. Full name, physical location, and mailing address of the

facility. _
c. Operating data:

1. Percentage annual throughput;

2. Days per week for both the normal operating schedule and
for a typical ozZone season day (if different from the normal operating schedule);

3. Hours per day for both the normal operating schedule and
for a typical ozone season day (if different from the normal operating schedule); and

4. Hours per vear for both the normal operating schedule and

for a typical ozone season day (if different from the normal operating schedule).

d. Emissions information:
1. Actual VOC and/or NO,_ emissions at the process level, in
tons per yvear and pounds per day for a typical ozone season day (estimated or
measured); -

2. Emission method code (estimated or measured);
3. Units code to identify the emissions units (tons per year
or pounds per day); and
4, Calendar year for the emissions..
e. Control equipment information:
1. Current primary and secondary control equipment
identification codes; and
2. Current control equipment efficiencies (%).
f. Process rate data:

1. Annual fuel or process throughput rate tanmusd-throuvghput
H-pot-z-fuel-preecessy; and
2. Peak ozone season daily process rate.

4=-5.2. _ Theowneroroperator submitting an emission statement pursuant
to the provisions of this regwdatiom rule shall maintain records of test methods,
procedurses, calculations or other information used to determine emission estimates
for a period of five-<{E3 three (3) vears following the date of submittal.

4:5.3, = The direetor chief may require the submittal of records, test
methods, or other data upon which the information in section 4+5.2 is based to verify
emission estimates.
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4:5.4. All non-confidential emission statement data will be submitted by the
chief to U.S. EPA by updating AIRS/AFS on an annual basis. All confidential
emission statement data will be submitied by the chief to U.S. EPA in accordance
with the provigions of W. Va. Code §16-20-12 and rules promulgated thereunder.

§45-29-5+6. Enforceability.

For the purpose of federal enforceability of the provisions of this regedation
rule, reference to the esnmmissien-andferdirecter commission, director, or chief shall
also mean the Administrator of the U.S. EPA.

§45~29-6+7. Severability.

The provisions of this reguiation rule are severable and if any provision or
part thereof shall be held invalid, unconstitutional, or inapplicable to any person or
circumstance, such invalidity, unconstitutionality, or inapplicability shall not affect
or impair any of the remaining provisions, sections, or parts of this regedation rule
or their application to any persons and circumstances.




APPENDIX B

FISCAL NOTE FOR PROPOSED RULES

Rule Title: 45CSR29 - "Regulation Requiring the Submission of Emission Statements for
Volatiie Organic Compounds Emissions and Oxides of Nitrogen"

Type of Rule: X Legislative Interpretive Procedural

Agency: West Virginia Air Pollution Control Commission

Address: 1558 Washington Street, East

Charleston, WV _25311-2589

B T Newt o}
. . Incresse | Dedrease | Current | 1993=g84 | 1994-95

Estimatéd,.Tpf;al_QQst . $42,000 | § ---- S 7,300 S 85,000 | S 42,000
Personal Services 40,000 ———- 7,300 80,000 40,000
Current Expense 2,000 ———— 5,000 2,000
Repairs and Alterations
Equipment
Other _ I B S R R

2. Explanation of above estimates:

FY'92 includes $7,300 in administration staff time to review EPA guidance and
develop regulation. FY'93 includes identification of affected facilities, develop
reporting forms and printing, mailings, and processing data. Thereafter, annual
includes tracking submitted statements, processing data and follow-ups.

3. Objectives of these rules:

Pursuant to the 1990 Clean Air Act Amendments {CAAA), West Virginia is required
tc develop a regulation requiring the annual submittal of emission siatements from
sources emitting VOC/NOQO_ in ozone non-attainment areas. The CAAA further
requires states to track VOC/ NO_ emissions to determine the progress in achieving
the mandatory reductions required under the Act. This regulation requires the
annual submission of emission statements and the data format and reporting
requirements.




Appendix B
Fiscal Note For Prcposed Rules

Page Two
4. Explanation of overall economic impact of proposed rule.
A, Economic impact on state government.
Estimated increase of cne (1) full-time staff person after start-up of program.
B. Economic impact on political subdivisions; specific industries; specific groups
of citizens.
This regulation affects stationary points sources in the ozone non-attainment
couniies of Cabell, Wayne, Kanawha, Putnam, Wcod and Greenbrier.
Stationary sources in these counties must determine their actual emissions of
VOC/NO,_ and submit this data to the Office of Alr Quality. Economic impacts
would include gathering, summarizing and formatting the data for submission
to the Office of Air Quality.
C. ___Economic impact on citizens/public at large.
None,
Date: _—August 28, 1892

Signature of agency head or authorized representative:

G. Dale Farley

Chief, Office of Alr Quality




DATE:
TO:

FROM:

" August 28, 1992

LEGISLATIVE RULE-MAKING REVIEW COMMITTEE

G. DALE FARLEY |
CHIEF, OFFICE OF AIR QUALITY _
DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

LEGISLATIVE RULE TITLE: Series 29 - "Regulation Requiring the Submission of
Emission Statements for Volatile Organic Compound Emissions and Oxides of Nitrogen

Emissions"
1. Authorizing statute{s) citation WV Code §16-20-3
2. a Date filed in State Register with Notice of Hearing:
May 8, 1982 _ _
b. What other notice, including advertising, did you give of the hearing?
Class [I legal advertisement filed in a newspaper published in each of
the Alr Quality Conirol Regions of West Virginia.
c. Date of hearing(s): June 23, 1992
d. Attach list of persons who appeared at hearing, comments received,
amendments, reasons for amendments.
Attached X No comments received )
e. Date you filed in State Register the agency approved proposed
Legislative Rule following public hearing: (he exact)
August 28, 1992
£. Name and phone number of agency person to contact for additional

information:

G. Dale Farley, Chief

Office of Alr Quality (Phone: 358-2275)
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3. If the statuie under which you promulgated the submitted rules requires
certain findings and determinations to be made as a condition precedent to
their promulgation: )

a. Give the date upon which you filed in the State Register a notice of the
time and place of a hearing for the taking of evidence and a general
description of the issues to be decided.

N/A
b. Date of hearing: NIA
C. On what date did vou file in the State Register the findings and
determinations required together with the reasons therefor?
N/A
d. Attach findings andrdeterminatiorrls and reasc;n-s:

Attached - N/A




RN

Ken Hechler
Secretary of State

Volume IX
Izgue 20

May 15, 1992
Pages $70-1008

A Weakly Publication
Administrative Law Division

Judy Cooper
Director

Misgsy Phalen ’ <

Adminigtrative Assistant

Secretary of State
Administrative Law Division
Bldg. 1, Suite 157K

1900 Kanawha Blvd. B.
Charleston, WV 25305-0770

{304)558-6000

II.
III.
Iv.

v.

VI.
ViI.

IX.

XI.

XII.

CONTENTS

Chronolcogical Index

Open Government Meetings Listing

Price Lisat

Rule Monito;

Notices

a, Legislative Rules
b. Interpretive Rules
c. Procedural Rules

d. Emergency Rules

e. Legislative Rule-Making Raview Committee

Legiglative Interims
Qrders
Ethics Commislién Opinions

Attorney General Opinions

Cther Documents or Information Filed

Publication Deadlines and Publicatiocn Datas

WEST
VIRGINIA
_~ REGISTEF




a_p_ ataey apug g .?
%ux:uxmwwmwwwwv\\ TYSOMOH UNOA 10 AYVINWNS TATHA ¥ HOVLLY & @xan.ﬁvhutqaaza L. eI ot
b o = M&A¢umwnwmmw TYSQAOU BNOA 20 AUVAWNS JITHB Y HOV LIV
o ) A peodord wy o PAIREE 3 [[eys preay 30 0) sarew ay [ ——
B BN pasodord ) OF PINIWI A0 [[PUYS PIVM] ) 0] S5 M|
..... B TETURLIOD 3TY) [0 MMAZS M) HEUEY 0) LAPI0 W IR . - -
—T U KNS OF 103 ur e BUmaay ay) b apusuauo) THRLHIMGD FTR|T O MRADL AL FIRINIT) O IHP IO 1§ [URLWO )
UL 0) Bunisun sutmsad ey xsanbas auredae my | - T VAL AT O] $10)e U 2Rl BULTEAY 3] 12 $JUMIuK))
...... - Aew o) burnm suosiad 1wy gy5anbas Juaupetag #)
T TThA0qe ow suwg SSTHAAY ONIMOTIOL 3HL 01 GITiviy 39 OSTY AVH SINTHWOD
—_— —— . T za0qy ew ameg SSEFHAY ONIMOTIOA FHE O ATV F0 OSTV AV SINIWWOD
x Hod NALIEM " TTIVHO OL QAL SINTHROD
Ty H1O0H TTTHEALIMM T TTTIVHO 0L G SINTWROD
TIL6T AN “U03S 1wy) . .
T — EI4T wroTTags lwen fuolssiamyy
Iy Y0135 uardujycep qCCT o -
—-- - 1weg Tyaenys oojluiyeen ooy
NojER w0y (o juo) uclinjtod 11y Ap
Uopesfemc]) [0130C) uoping{od 11Y AR
LELT IR UER EF TR CONTHYIH DI M0 30 NOLLVIO T )
o WOOy $2URINJUO] FONHYIH H 180 30 NOLLV 2O
‘W (pig B 7661 ‘g7 sunp FONRIYIH Jend 30 31vaQ .
rwrv gprg  JMLL 7661 TLi wonp TONIYVEH DT80 0 J1Va
o o LTUO SR mg usWo1ly jJo
FIPIX0 puv suojrEey puncdoo) ajuedig 11180 do; S1Uma1NIS NOJTE ug L
© o unjesyuqes eu1 Sujxjnbeg uep1v] nday,, TASOIOUL ONTII 1108 40 TULLL
[ ‘ISOF0Ud ONIEE T 20 T1LEE
; PETTRIT UIS0MOBA DN TINH MAN S0 HIAWNN STIES 'ON 41 .
- _ HIASOEOUd DN TINH MIN A0 HIGHNN SIS 'ON 41
— — — . LSIIRIN] |04 P0IROERIIU] A0) JUPRIL DOTEETWZ pu¥ £ueInilod XY JO #921n0S
“O3CONTWNY ONIFE TTNH 40 T Aawuojiw1g p3jjIpoq 3o svy pesodoxy 10 e13wJJ0 uojwsiwg JO UCTIRATMINIY]
. .:o;ﬂ.z Wopian11sap)-alg 1) sjusmargnbay “TAANTHY ONERE TIN0H 40 T
THANTWY ONTI T 0 HIAWNN STIHES "S3A 41 .
o 61uSogy  THINIWY ONIET TINH 4O YFAWNIN SATHES "SAA J1
X ON TTSIA TINH ONLLSING MY O INTWONTWY
- S — . TON Ty S THH ONUSIG NY O, LINGWONIWY
1325 707 212133Y ‘g1 13adwyy ALHONLOY 301D u>—uq_:ﬂw—.‘“un—..< AL AU - * -
[ . . ¢ wojrdug *0 2121313y 9] dardeyy  ALHOHLOY AD® EYSECELIRED] BAAL TR
6IHSILY HAHWON UL uo AINIDY
TEEIWR0]) TOIIU0) U0JINTog I}y AN N e I .
s1usagy  JTONNN T nojst]wMo) 1011000 Uojin]iod 3FY an AONAOV
FINA AISOLONS ¥ NO DNIIVIH DINNd 40 ADLON
! TR AISOFONd ¥V NO ONIEVIH JTHN 40 JOLLON
' Tw ey v nur.::{ : mun

T DN
NOISIAIA Bﬁzm““-z.“.umhm-z-zﬁax 9 G T iy NOISIAIA MVT IJALLVHLISININAY

L L HITHOIH NI
ALVIS 40O AHNVILIHNDAS ey TLVIS 40 AHVIIEIS

———

JATLY IS THHT




West Virginia Department of
Commerce, Labor & Environmental Resources
Air Pollution Control Commission

1558 Washington Strect, East
Charleston, West Virginia 25311

NOTICE OF PUBLIC EEARING

On Tuesday, June 23, 1992 beginning at 9:00 a.m., the West Virginia Air
Pollution Control Commission will hold a public hearing on proposed legislative rules
45CSR14 - "Permits for Construction and Major Modification of Major Stationary

Sources of Air Pollution for the Prevention of Significant Deterioration"”, 45CSR19 -.

"Requirements for Pre-construction Review, Determination of Emission Offsets for
Proposed New or Modified Stationary Sources of Air Pollutants and Emission Trading
for Intrasource Pollutants", and 45CSR29 - "Regulation Requiring the Submission
of Emission Statements for Volatile Organic Compound Emissicns and Oxides of
Nitrogen Emissions”.

Upon authorization and promulgation, these legislative rules will be submitted
to the U. S. Environmental Protection Agency for incorporation into the West
Virginia Implementation Plan under the federal Clean Air Act.

The hearing will be held in the Commission's Conference Room at 1558
Washington Street East, Charleston, West Virginia. The hearing is open to the
public. Written and oral testimony by all interested parties will be accepted and
made part of the record.

Copies of the proposed legislative rule are available for public review in the

If $6T have any questions or comments please contact:

G. Dale Farley

Secretary

West Virginia Alr Pollution Control Commission
1558 Washington Street, East

Charleston, West Virginia 25311

Telephone: (304)348-4022
or (304)348-3286
Fax: {304)348-3287




West Virginia Department of
Commerce, Labor & Environmental Resources
Air Pollution Control Commission

1558 Washington Street, East Telephone: {304)345-4022

Charleston, West Virginia 25311 or (304)348-3286
AGENDA _ Fax: (304)345-3287

II.

II1.

WEST VIRGINIA AIR POLLUTION CONTROL COMMISSION
Conference Room
1558 Washington Street, East
Charleston, West Virginia 25311

June 23, 1992
9:00 2.m.

HEARINGS ON PROPOSED AMENDMENTS (REVISIONS) TO REGULATIONS

1. Hearing on Propcsed Amendments (Revisions) to Regulation 14 -
"Permits for Construction and Major Modification of Major Stationary
Sources of Air Pollution For the Prevention of Significant
Deterioration. i

2. Hearing on Proposed Amendments (Revisions) Regulation 19 -
"Requirements for Pre-consiruction Review, Determination of Emission
Offsets for Preoposed New or Modified Stationary Sources of Air .
Pollutants and Emission Trading for Intrasource Pollutants".

3. Hearing on Proposed Regulation 29 - "Regulation Requiring the
Submission of Emission Statements for Volatile Organic Compound
Emissions and Oxides of Nitrogen Emissions".

HEARINGS ON PROPOSED CONSENT ORDERS (COMPLIANCE PLANS) UNDER
WVAPCC REGULATION 27 (45CSR27)

1. Koppers Industries, Inc. - Follansbee

2. G. E. Chemicals, Inc. - Washington

3. E. I. DuPont de Nemours & Company, Inc. - Washington Works
4. Unijon Carbide Corporation - South Charleston

COMMISSION MEETING

1. Further Consideration of Proposed Amendments to Regulation 5 - "To
Prevent and Control Air Polluticn from the Operation of Coal
Preparation Plants and Coal handling Operations".

2. Director's Report.

3. Such other business as the Commission deems timely and appropriate.




NOTICE
NOTICE OF
PUBLIC HEARING

on Tuesday, June 23,
1992 baginning at §:00
a.m., the West Virginia
Ailr  Poilution Control
Commission wil hold a
public hearing onpro-
posed legisiative rules
ECSRI4 - Permits for
Constructlon and Major
Modification of Major
stationary Sources of
Alr  Polivtion for the
Prevention of Signifi
cant Deterioration’’,
4SCSR19 - ‘'Require-
ments for Pre
leonstruction REview,
|Determination of EmIs-
sion Offsets for Pro-
i New or Modified
iStationary Sources of
‘Air Poliutants and
Emission Trading fg'r
rintrasaurce Pollutants”,
‘and 45CSR2% - “Regula-
tion Requiring the Sub-
mission of Emission
,Statements for Volatile
‘Grganic Compouynd
Emissions and Oxides of

{ West Virginia. The hear
ing is open to the public,
written and oral testl-

mony by all interested
parties wiil be accepted
and made part of the
record.

Coples of the proposed
legislative rule are
available for public re-
yview in the Cabeil Coun-
ty Public Library, 455
oth Sireet Plaza, Hun-
Hington, Wv,

If you have any ques-
tions or comments
piease contach: .

G. Dale Farley
Secretary

West Virginia Alr
Poillution Control
Commission

1558 Washington
Street, East
Charleston,

West Virginia 25311
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AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA,
COUNTY OF CABELL, TO-WIT:

1, Connie Rappold being first duly sworn, depcse and say,
that | am Lega! Clerk for The Herald-Dispatch, a corporation, who publishes at Huntington,
Cabell County, West Virginia, the newspaper: The Herald-Dispatch, a independent newspa-
per, in the morning seven days each week, Monday through Sunday inctuding New Ysar's

- Day, Memorial Day, the Fourth of July, Labor Day, Thanksgiving and Christmas; that | have
been duly authorized by the Board of Directors of such corporation to execute this affidavit of
publication for an on behalf of such corporation and the newspaper mentioned herein; that the
legal advertisement attached in the left margin of this affidavit and made a part hereof and
bearing number 1H=AAS was duly published in

N othoration
viner .
and oromulgation, these The Herald-Dispatch
| legisiative rules will be
|| submited to the U.'S. . s . . L e s
“ﬁggt;mmen% ;ﬁcmec' one time, once a week for successive weeks, commencing with its issue of the
raﬂ[onga?m’nem\gﬁ;m; __13th_ dayof May 19 92 , and ending with the issue of the _20th _day
m
Bian unaer the federat of __ May _ , 19 92 , and was posted at the _East Doar of
O hearino will be _the Cabell Co. Gonrthouse
| Sions Conforence Room ON the_20th __day of _May 1992 _ : that said legal advertisement was
ke, PUblished on the following dates: May 13, 20 1992

; that the cost of publishing said annexed advertisement as aforesaid was
_$65.27  ; that such newspaper in which such legal advertisement was published
has been and is now published regularly, at least as freguently as once a week for at
least fifty weeks during the calendar year as prescribed by its mailing permit, and has
been so published in the municipality of Huntington, Cabell County, West Virginia, for
at least one year immediately preceding the date on which the legal advertisement
set forth herein was delivered to such newspaper for publication; that such newspa-
per is a newspaper of “general circulation’ as defined in Article 3, Chapter 59, of the
{West Virginia Code, within the publication area or areas of the municipality of Hunt-
ington, Cabell and Wayne Counties, West Virginia, and

that such newspaper is circulated to the general public at a definite price or consid-
eration; that such newspaper on each date publishedsconsists of not less than four
pages without a cover; and that it is a newspaper to which the general public resorts
for passing events of a political, religious, commercial and social nature, and for cur-
us reading matters, .advertisements

rent happenings, announcements, miscellan
and other notices.

Taken, subscribed and sworn 1o before me in my said county this _20rn day of

May , 19_92 .
My commission expires Ay 18 2002

7T A Lipyo
Netary Public

/&/Z‘?.«/m’i‘('iw
7
Cabell County,

West Virginia
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AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
BECKLEY NEWSPAPERS INC.
BECKLEY, WEST VIRGINIA 25801

Harch 21 _,1982

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF RALEIGH, to wit:

I, Robert E. Zutaut being first duly sworn upon my oath, do depose and say
that I am Advertising Manager of Beckley Newspapers Inc, a corporation,
publisher of the newspaper entitled The Register-Herald, an Independent
newspaper; that I have been duly authorized by the board of directors of such
corporation to executs this affidavit of publication; that such newspaper has been
published for more than one year prior to publication of the annexed notice
described below; that such newspaper is regularly published daily, for at least
fifty weeks during the calendar vear, in the municipality of Beckley, Raleigh
County, West Virginia; that suth newspaper is a newspaper of “general
circulation,” as that term is defined in article three, chapter fifty-nine of the Code
of West Virginia, 1931, as amended, within the publication area or areas of the
aforesaid municipality and county; that such newspaper averages in length four
or more pages, exclusive of any cover, per issue; that such newspaper is ciroulated
ta the general public at a definite price of consideration; that such newspaper
is a newspaper 10 which the general public resorts for passing events of a
political, religious, commercial and social nature, and for current happenings,
announcements, miscellaneous reading matters, advertisements and other notices;
that the annexed notice

Hearing
(Description of notice)

of et

CH.Y
[ ==y

was duly published in said newspaperoncea Wk  for . fwWo
sucesssive __wWeek (Class L1 ), commencing with the issue of the

13th day of May. 1992
of the 20th _ day of May, 1992

, and ending with the issue

_, (and was posted at the

oo the day of . ); that said annexed

notice was published on the following dates: 5/1.3, 5/20

S — - _— and that the

cost of publishing said annexed notice as aforesaid was §_22, 28

Signed T;/J’D Tl A

-

Robert E. Zutau;{ﬁ&‘vertising Manzger

Beckley Newspapets

Taken, subscribed and sworn to before me in my said county this

2lst day of _May . . 19 97
My commission expires March 27, 20031 " .

1/\;’// ) 7o, 5< /4'(_//’/33 L

Notary Public of Raleigh County,
West Virginia

R/H

COPY OF PUBLICATION

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
On Tuesday, Jupe 23, 1992
beginning at 5:00 a.m., the West
Virginia Alr Pollution Control |
Commission will held a pul‘:hcf
hearing on proposed legislative |
rules 45CSR14 - "Permiis for.
Censtruction and Major !
Moadification of Major Stationary |
Sources of Alr Pollution for the)
prevention of Significant|
Deterloration®,  45CSR19 -
"Requirements for,
Pre-construction Revigw,1
Determination of  Emissfon-
Ofisats for Proposed Mew or
Maodified Stationary Sources of
At Pollutanis  and  Emission
Trading far Intrasource
Poliutants”, and 45CSR29 -,
*Regulation Requiring  the,
Submission of Ermission |
Statements for Yolatile Organic
Compound Emissions and
Oxides of Nilrogan Emissions™
Ugoen suthorization and
promulgation, these legislative
rules will be submitted to the U
5. Environmental Protedtion,
Agency for incarparation into the
Wast Virginia Implementation
Plan undar the federal Clean Air}
Act. X :
The hearing wilt be held in the’
Commission’s Confergnce Room.
at 1653 Washington Street East,
Charleston, West Virginia. The
tearing is ogen 1o the public. !
‘Wrirten and oral testimony by all |
inierested  parties  will be
’acr_emed and made part of ihe
lrecord. ‘
Copies of the proposed
lagislative rule are svailable for;
public review in the Raleigh
! Coumy Public Library, P, Q. Bex |
1876, Begrlay, WV, . .
If you have any questions or
pormments please contacl!
G. Dale Farley
Secretary .
Iwest Virginiz Air Paliution
I Control Commission
1558 Washington Street, East
Chareston, Wiest Virginia 26311
5-21:Thu-2-RH




NOTICE OF
PUBLIC HEARING

On Tuesday, June 23, 1972
beginning at %:40 a.m.. the
West Virginia Air Paliution
Cantrol Commission will hold
@ public hearing on proposed
E islative rules 45CSR14 —

ermits for Construction
Cmd. Maior Modification ofi
fMaigr Stationary Sources of
Air Pollution for the Preven-
fien of Significant Deterlorc
tion”, 45C5R19 — "Require-
ments for Pre- consfruchon
Review, Determination of
Emission OQffsels for Pro-
posed New or Modified Sta-

tianary Sources of Air Follu-’

tants and Emission Trading
for iIntrasource Pellutanis”,
and 45CSR2¢ — "Regulation:
Requiring the Submission of!
Emission Statements for Vol-,
atile  Organic  Compound:
Emissions and Oxides of Ni-
frogen Emissions’.

Upaont  quthorization and
promulgation, these legisla-
tive rules will_be submitted
to the U, 5. Environmental
Protection Agency for incor-
roration into the West Virgin-
ia Implementatien Plan un-
ier the federal Clean Air

.

The hearing will be held in
the Commission’s Conference
Room of 1538 Washington
Streef Easy, Charleston, West
Virginia, The hearing is open
to the public, Written and
oral festitmony by ail Infer-
ested parties will be accepted
and rmade pbart of the record.

Copies of the proposed leg-|
Islative rule are available for

B T R e 2 Ly N R E W YO Uy S v sy

public review in_the Library
of the West Virginia Air Pol
lution Control Commission lod
cated at the cddress below.

if you have any quesiions
or comments please contogt:

G. Dale Farley
_ Secretary
West Virginia Air Pollution
Control Commission
1558 Washington Street, East
Charlestan, West Virginia 2531
F00213]

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIAS

KANAWHA COUNTY s TO=-WIT:

’%W oF

THE DAILY MAILs A DAILY REPUBLICAN NEWSPAPER,

PUBLISHED IN THE CITY GOF CHARLESTONs KANAWHA COUNTY
WEST VIRGINIA, DO SOLEMNLY SWEAR THAT THE ANNEXED
NOTICE QOF: PUBLIC HEARING

WAS DULY PUBLISHED IN SAID PAPER{S) ON THE DATES
LISTED BELOWs AND WAS POSTED AT THE FRONT DOOR OF THE

COURY HDUSE OF SAID KANAWHA COUNTYs WEST VIRGINIA.

ON THE

137H DAY OF MAY + 1992 .
DATES PUBLISHED:

05/12/92 DAILY MAIL 05/19/92 DATILY HMAIL
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORK TO BEFGORE #HE THIS

20TH DAY OF HMAY v 1992

o

NOTARY PUBLIC OF KANAWHA COUNTYs WEST VIRGINIA

PRINTERS FEE 3 46481

OFFICIAL SEAL
NOTARY PUBLIC
=ATI &7 WEST VIRGINIA

oo o ITMAN

1473 Lerg:t i3t Road
Chete o Waet W oginia 25514
My Comm s en Expirs Dee. 15, 1999
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PUBLISHER’S CERTIFICATE

VS.

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

COUNTY OF HARRISON

1 Deborah S. Veltr:i

Classified Office Manager of THE CLARKSBURG EXPONENT, a

newspaper of general circulation published in the City of Clarksburg, Coun
ty and State aforesaid, do hereby certify that the annexed

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARIN

was published in said THE CLARKSBURG EXPONENT once a
week for 2

successive weeks
commencing on the

i2th day of __May 1992
and ending on the __12th day of __May 19_92
The publisher’s fee for said publication is $ 19-80
Given under my hand this _L2Eh dayof __May 19_92

Classified Office Mar. of The Clarksburg Exponent

SEAL

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 19th
of /7

i

M

day

Notéfyy Publein and for Hamson County, WV

v commission expires on the 24th day of October 1993
Form CA-15 E

o e

Haln
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State of West Vlrglma., County of Randolph, ss.

OFM HEARNG

Szaﬁom:y
tion R the Prevention of Sigrdlcant Setetomtion,” |
45C3R19 — “Requiremenms for P X

Now or WModified Souross of Al
FPolutants and Emission Trading for kérascuros
Pollutants,” and 4505F29 ~— thu?hg\
the Submistion of Emision Statdinonts for Volatile
mmm%mwmwdm
Enissions,”

Upona..:ﬂaonz.aimmdpmnmga: hgh.na
ﬁvem&alebaWbdnU.S.Envimw
Protaction Agency for incoporation o the Wee?
Wrgnafﬂpmma:bnﬁmummhdomm

ﬂwhuﬂﬁbahddhmacmﬂmsbn‘lm
forsnce Room a 1558 Washingion Strest East
Chaﬂeﬂon,WeﬁVrgWMﬂmheam-gkopoﬂhthe
pubfic. Writen and oral testimony by afl interastad |
parties wik ba accaptod and rmade part of the recond, :

Copies of the pteposed cislative ke am avalabio |
fer pubiic review in the Ekias-Randoioh GantyPLch
Lkvrary, 416 Davis Avanua, Eking, WV.

f you hiave any questions of commonts plazzs

contact:
G Cwie Fariey
Secrsiary
et Virghnin Ak
Pollufen Control Commission

1558 ¥iashingion Strest, Exst
Chatiesion, Wes! Virgini 2531 J

11,18

My Commission Expires the QZ_S'{_

I, James Hoffman, Publisher of THE INTER-MOUNTAIN, a news-
paper published at Elkins, in said county, do hereby certify that the annexed

advertisement was published on the following dates:

19--?.?‘.’35 required by law. v
Given under my hand this __}_ _g_ day of -JQ_\JX._/:? _____ 19,_--?_
A
D - i
ublisher

- 25
Printer’s Fee: $______ \_3_\;5.-__’:- ______

E me this __./.__g_- day of ___-J/_}k,.___@_/_i _________ , 19__9_.}:.— -

- @/7’ - e 7T

“Notary Public

day of -@-------_u_"-““;. 19. 995

g
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NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
On Tuasday, June 23, 1852 bagir
ning & 9:.0¢ am., the West
Virginia Air Pollution Contol Com- -
mission will hold 2 public hearing
on proposed legisiative rules
4ECSR14-"Parmits for
ton and Major Modification of
Major Stationary Sources of Alr
Pollution for the Pravention of
Signiflcant  Daterioration™,
45CSR18-“Reguiraments far Pre-
construction Reviaw, Datermina-
tion of Emission Ofisats for Plo-
pased New or Madified Stationary
Souwrces of Alr Pollutants and
Emission Trading for Intrasource
Pollutants™, and 45CSR29-"Regu-
lation Requiring the Submission of
Emisslon Statements for Velatite |
Organic Compound Emissions
and Oxides of Nirogen Emis-
sions”, :

Upon authorization and promuiga-

don, these legislatve rules will be |
submitted 10 the U, S. Errvirm-f‘
mental Protection Agency for i
corperation [nta the West Virginia |
Implementation Plan under the |
federal Claan Alr Acl. |
The haaring will be helg in the
Commission's Conference Room|
ar 1558 Washington Stest East, |
Chardesion, West Virginia, The
hearing B opan 10 the public.
Writtern and oral testimony by all
inleresied parfes will be accapted |
and made part of the record, .
Capies of the propased lagislative
rule are avaiiable for publis review

in the Martinsburg-Berkeley Coun-

iy Public Library, 101 King Street,

Marinsburg, WV,

¥ you have any questions or

comments please contact:

G. Dale Farey

Secre

wary
i West Virginia Air Poifution

Contmol Commission

1558 Washington Street, East
Charleston, West Virginia
5:14,21(2)
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Centificate of Publication

This is to certify the annexed
advertisement

WY DEPT.COMMERCE,LABOR &

appeared for 2o consecutive wes
in The Journal Publishing Company a
newspaper published in the City of
Mariinsburg, W. Va.,  in its issve
beginning

and ending

5/21

The Journal

Fee 5 .. 34.27

L e e ey -

T —




I, as an officer of the News-
Tribune, a daily newspaper
published at Keyser, Mineral
County, West Virginia, herebgy_rz :

certify that the "V &1
Pollutien Coentrol Corm.
in the case of __ Public  *7'

Eearing: Fermiits Tor

edifiecation

V8.

a copy whereof is hereto an-
nexed has been published for
€ consecu-

LEa
......

tive weeks

in said NEWS-TRIBUNE, the

first publication being on the
13th day of,
Hay

19 _gq

Given under my ha.nd at Key-

ser this 20th
May

%m%ﬂ e

Pubhshe/

Publisher’s Fee
$  31.23

;\Izz RHTE:

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
On Tuesday, June 23, 1992, beginning at 9:00 a.m., the West Virginia Air
Polluton Control Commission will hold a public hearing on proposed
legislative rules 45CSR 14 - " Permits for Construction and Major Modifica-
tion of Major Staticnary Sources of Air Pollution for the Preventon of
Significant Deterioration”, 45CSR19- “Requirements for Pre-construction
Review, Determination of Emission Offsets for Proposed New or Modified
Stationary Sources of Air Pollatants and Emission Trading for Intrasource
Pollutants”, and 45CSR29 - "Regulation Requiring the Submission of Emis-
sion Staiemenrs for Volatile Organic Compound EmissionS and Oxides of
Nxtrogen EmissionS".
Upon authorization and promulgation, these legislative rules will be sub-
mitted to the U.S Environmental Protection Agency for incorporation into
the West Virginia Implementation Plan under the federal Clean Air Act. #

The hearing will be held in the Commission's Conference Room at 1558
‘Washington Street East, Charleston, West Virginia. The hearing isopentothe
public. Written and oral testimony by all interested parties will be accepted [
and made part of the record. ,

Copies of the proposed legislative rule are available for public review in !
the Keyser-Mneral Cotmty Public Lzbrary IOS North Maerreet, Keyser,
WY,

If vou have any questions or com.mean plcase contact: - - - o

. G. Dale Farley , e |
© Secretary
* West Virginia Air Pollution Conu-ol Commission
1558 Washington Street, East
Cha.rlcston, th Vl:gmia 2531 1
55:,[3,’2‘0 o)

LI R
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/ NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

OnTuesday. Jums 23, 1852 baginning & 9004, the
West Virginia Alr Polution Centrol Commission wiihoida |

pliblic heating on

togislative ries A5C5A14 -

"Barmits for Construction and Major Modication of Major .

Stzbnarymswoudeoluﬁonbrmmemd MARCTIA MOOQORE

Signifkcant Det on= 45CSR16 - *Raquirements for . e r e teeiet e i ieeieeamatedeseeteeeeeeraroiaten -
Pra-construction Feview, Delemmination of Emissicn being first duly sworn, says that the

Otsets for Propossd Now of Modiied Stationary Sources
o Alr Paiutants and Emission Trading for infrascuroe

Pollutants, and
Subrrisston

00T,

A5CSRDS - "Regulation Raquirng the
and 4SCSR2S - pheci e i
Compound Emisaicns and Oxidas of Nitrogon Eris- .

notice of public hearing-- June 23rd

Protection Ageicy ncomporalion o the Wesl Virginle
scneritation Blan undes the federal Clean Ar Ad, -
| Q Commiatien't e et bk ad o mem bbb p R . et — s e nnn
arence Room & 1558 Waahinglon Strest East,

Cont
Charlaston, West
willbe nocopted wrvd macis past of tha record

Gopies of the propossd leglslitive rule are svallabiofor

herete atiached w inted i o
I | as printed in the jHarkershurg Nefos

public review i the 7
Liorary, 3100
Virghia.

fiyou haya any questions or commonis pledta conact:
G. Dafe Farey

Sacrolay
Yast qunhﬁerMionGo:ﬂroiCemrrBsbn
' {558 Washingion Strest, East

Virgin hearing s cpen 10 the
public. Wrtten ad oral testimony by all Interssted paries.

. T S PYT O

c: daily newspaper published
in the City of Paorkersburg, Wood County, West Virginie, cnd posted

at the front door of the Court House for ... ...

N v na 26311 CEWO
May 14,21 _ X successive weeks, the first publication anduseefing thereon being on
the, ... léthday of ... ML
quent publication on the
the . Aoy of s
e 38
18...... . and the . .. ..
Printer’s Fae 53380 .............
3
Subscribed and sworn to before me this
OFFZC?F:';. 3ZAL g e TN TR T T S
o o e

8.7, &idiT+!

: 18030 West Virgisla Avario
Porkerspurg, Wout Virg'ale 26104-1728
My Commission Expiras March 29, 2001

P s M A o

e

My commisgion expires /77 M\?/%?J‘Qﬁ/

Parkershurg Printing Co, - 5/71
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NOTICE OF HEARING
On Tuesdey, . 1992 beginning gt g0
M., e W, rginte  Ajr F'dgrutfon Control

)

Commisslon will hold s public haeting on Propos s
legisiative ruiay 45C5R 14" Paem |ty fog fa
and Major Modiffastion of Malor Sttﬁonog Sources
ofiution for the Preventon of nificant
Deterioration™, 45CER19-“Requiremants
wonstruction Review, DOetermingtion of
Teading: ’;topmd New or

Al
Nrasouros Pollutants™, and
;!L:q%rgzgﬂ tha dsrubn?lufon of Emlué?‘t_l'l &numm

{3 £ Iait-} Campotmd onE -
pdau«mmfn’%mu:{. daaton.

suth, on I-e ul 4 { -]
ugu‘-’??. fules will be sutmiped gtoog'u Uu.s,
Ervironmental Protaction Agency for necrporation
ko the West Virginla Impismantation Plan under
e faders! Cloan HrAa_

The heering wilioe held in the Commissions

zonference Room at 1558 Wuli'r:fh?,suut East, |
nglsc

sharfaston, West Virgiode, The he by the
wablic, Written and ocal Mstimony by sl nterested
arting will be sccapted snd made part of the racord,

Coples fo the propoted lagisative rule sce
wallabla for pubile review i the offica of the WV Alr
w;.m‘m R'Cpn!!:'ﬂ-&mm!&n;ag';.1h'&rﬂm¢m ParAw-Ihdn
oion gons COffice, | wwood Avenys,

¥ your heve qucmw of comments plasge |

" G, Dale Facley

. L
’ Weat Virginia
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‘é% A MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION

COMMENTS OF THE
WEST VIRGINIA MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION

ON

PROPOSED REQUIREMENTS
FOR THE
SUBMISSION OF STATEMENTS FOR ORGANIC COMPOUNDS
AND OXIDES OF NITROGEN EMISSIONS
45 CSR SERIES 29

JUNE 23, 15892

My name is Karen Price, President of the West Virginia Manufacturers Association.
The Association appreciates the opportunity to review and comment on Air Polludon
Control Regulaton No. 29 (Requirements For Submission Of Emission Statements For
Volatile Organic Compound Emissions And Oxides of Nitrogen Emissions). In keeping
with the Association's role of supporting the development of the State's air pollution
control program, we are submitting written detailed comments to you today. However, our
major concerns with the proposed regulation are:

Without definitions of the terms "upsets"”, "downtime" and "emission estimation
method” it will be extremely difficult for any source to compute emission estmates as
required in Section 2.1.

It is unclear as to the relevance of the term "solid waste" as it is used in defining the
term "annual fuel process rate” in Secdon 2.5.

There does not appear to be a technical justification for the 10% reduction in
efficiency when the design efficiency is used rather than the actual control efficiency of a
pollution control device.

. Other technically justfiable reductons should be aliowed to be used instead of a
fixed percentage. SARA Title III reporting requirements for specific compounds already
allow different control efficiency adjustments factors, and we would suggest the proposed
regulaton be made consistent with them.




June 23, 1992
Page Two

We suggest that "ozone season" be more accurately defined, or use the EPA
definition.

The word "plant” as used in defining the term " point” in Section 2.21 should be
replaced with the word "facility™.

There is no indication in the proposed regulation of the mechanism for how the
Commission will exempt additional photochemcially nonreactive organic compounds as
listed by the EPA.

The Association is particulariy concerned with the proposed requirement to submit
point-by point operating data which includes "percentage annual throughput” for a "typical
ozone day.” Such information is likely to be confidental and not necessary for the
protection of the public interests. Submission of point-by-point operating data, rather than
aggregate facility emissions data, is not required by the Clean Air Act. We recommend that
this proposed requirement be deleted. '

The Clean Air Act requires subject sources to submir statements on a form to be
prescribed by the Administrator. We suggest the Comrmission adopt the same form.

Secton 4.1.£.2 requires submission of process rate data for the "peak ozone season
daily process rate.” The Association again objects to submitting opgrating data, rather than
emission data, as required by the Clean Air Act and requests this section be deleted.

For consistency with the SARA Title ITI requirements, the Association recommends
that certain records be retained for three rather than five years.

This concludes my remarks, and I again want to thank the Commission for the
opportunity to present the WVMA's concerns and comments on the proposed Regulation
No. 29,
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COMMENTE OF THE

WEST VIRGINIA MANUFACTURERE ASSOCIATION
REGARDING THE PROPOSED REGULATION OF THE
WEST VIRGINIA AIR POLLUTION CONTROL COMMISSION
45 C.8.R. SERIES 29
REQUIREMENTE FOR SUBMISSION OF EMISSION STATEMENTS,
FOR VOLATILE ORGANIC COMPOUND
EMISSIONS AND OXIDE OF NITROGEN EMISSIONS

Environmental Committee
West Virginia Manufacturers Association

June 23, 1992

TI. INTRODUCTION

Oon May 8, 1992, the West Virginia Air Pollution Control
Commission ("APCC" or "Commission") filed with the Secretary of
State a proposed rule, 45 C.S.R. Series 29, which sets forth
requirements for the annual submission of emission statements
stationary sources emitting VOC's or NO,.. The regulation applies
to stationary sources in West Virginia counties which have been
designated as ozone nonattainment areas in accordance with the 1990
Clean Air Act Amendments. - Accompanying the proposed rule was a
notice requesting both written and oral comment. Pursuant to this
notice, the WVMA has undertaken a review of the proposed rule, and

files these comments.

The WVMA represents a broad cross-section of large and
small industrial concerns throughout West Virginia. In keeping
with the WVMA's supporting position regarding the development of

West -Virginia's air pollution control program, the WVMA offers
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these comments as a means to facilitate the development of a
reasonable and protective program, consistent with the requirements
of Title I of the Clean Air Act Amendments of 1990, regarding ozone

nonattainment areas.
IT. COMMENTS

Section 2.1 The proposed Regulation at Section 2.1 reguires that
"actual emission estimates must include upsets and downtime to
parallel the documentation of these events in the emissions
inventory and must follow an emission estimation method." Neither
the term "upsets" nor "downtime" are defined. In addition, the
term "emission estimation method" is not defined. The failure to
provide definitions for these key terms will make it difficult for
any source subject to the Regulation to compute emission estimates

as required.

Section 2.5 The proposed Regulation at Section 2.5 defines the
term "“annual fuel process rate" to include actual or estimated
"golid waste!" operating rate. The relevance of the inclusion of
the term "solid waste" operating rate is unclear. Does this mean
that the Commission expects that sources of VOC or NO, emissions
include sources which consume sclid waste as a fuel? If not, we

suggest that this term be deleted from the proposed Regulation.

g




Section 2.8 . The proposed Regulation at Section 2.8 requires in
the definition of "control efficiency" that if the actual control
efficiency of a pollution control device is unknown, the design
efficiency may be used in place of actual efficiency. However, the
design efficiency is required to be reduced by 10% if used. There
appears to be no technical basis for the 10% reduction required.
It may well be that technical literature can provide a more
reasonable estimate of percentage reduction of control efficiency
due to downtime and maintenance degradation. If so, we believe
that other technically justifiable reductions should be allowed to
be used instead of the proposed fixed percentage. Moreover, since
SARA Title III reporting regquirements for specific compounds
already allow different contrel efficiency adjustment factors, we
suggest that the proposed regulaticn be made consistent with the

SARA Title IIT regulations.

Section 2.13 The proposed Regulation at Section 2.13, in defining
the term "facility" includes all "pollutant-emitting activities"
located on one or more "contiguous. or adjacent" properties. First,
we suggest that the term "facility" should include all "VOC or
oxides of nitrogen-emitting activities" rather than all "pellutant-
emitting activities." Second, we suggest that the termns
"contiguous" and “tadjacent" are synonymous and therefore believe

that one of the two terms is redundant in the definition.
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Section 2.18 The proposed Regulation at Section 2.18 defines

"ozone season" in a manner so subjective as to be meaningless. We
suggest that the definition include either hours of sunlight,
specific dates in the season to be used in the calculation or some
other quantifiable periocd. In the alternative, we suggest that the
definition of "ozone season" be deleted in favor of the use of the
period June, July, and ARugust which is included in proposed 45 CSR

29=2, Section 2.25.

SBecticon 2.21 The proposed Regulation at Section 2.21, in defining

the term "point" includes a physical emission point or process
within a "plant" that results in pellutant emission. Inasmuch as
the term "plant" is not defined in the Regulation, we believe that
the term "facility", as defined, should be substituted for the word

"plant."

Section 2.23 The proposed Regulation at Section 2.23, in defining
the term "source" includes entities which either directly or
"indirectly" release or discharge VOCs or NO, into the ambient air.
It is unclear how the term "indirectly" applies to the definition

or how the Commission's Staff will incorporate this term in

implementing the Regulations.

Section 2.26.d The proposed Regulation at Secticon 2.26.4 states
that "any organic compounds that the US EPA lists in Federal

Register notices as being photochemically nonreactive may also be
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exenpt by the commission." There is no indication in the proposed
Regulation of the mechanism for the exemption of photochemically
nonreactive organic compounds. The WVMA reguests that this section
be revised to state that "any organic compound that U.S. EPA lists
in Federal Register notices as being photochemically nonreactive,
or other negligibly reactive organic compounds or photochemically
nonreactive compounds as approved by the Director and EPA shall

also be exempt by the Commission."

Section 3.3 ‘The proposed Regulation at Section 3.3, states that
"the director may reguire the submission of such data in a
specified format on magnétig media unless the owner or operator
demeonstrates an inability to provide required informatieon in such
format." We suggest that, inasmuch as the Regulation contains no
definition of the term "inability to provide", this term should be
clarified or clearly defined in order to provide guidance to
sources subject to the Regulation regarding the use of the term by

the Commission's Staff in inmplementing the Reculation.

Section 4.1.c The proposed Regulation at Section 4.l1.¢ reguires

the submission of operating data which includes “percentage annual

throughput" for a "typical ozone season day." The WVMA objects to

this requirement in that it requires point by point gperating data
to be submitted, not emissions data. The WVMA submits that such
information is likely to be confidential, and is not necessary for

protection of the public interest. Furthermore, the submission of




point by point operating data rather than aggregate facility

emissions data is not a requirement of Section 182 of the Clean Air
Act. Section 182 of the (Clean Air Act reguires only that "the
owner or operator of each stationary source of oxides of nitrogen
or volatile organic compounds provide the State with a statement,
on such form as the Adninistrator may prescribe (or accept an
equivalent alternative developed by the State) for classes or

sources, showing actual enissions of oxides of nitrogen and

volatile organic compounds from the source." CAA §182(a){3) (B)
{emphasis supplied). Because the subnission of operating data is
not required under the Clean Air Act, the WVMA requests that
Section 4.1.¢ of the proposed rule be deleted. Furthermore, it is
noted that CAA §182(a) {(3)(B) requires subject sources to subnmit
statements "in such form as the Administrator may prescribe (or
accept an equivalent alternative developed by the State). . . .M
We are unaware of any such forms having prescribed by the
Administrator, and therefore suggest that the Commission either
wait to adopt such forms as the Administrator prescribes, or
provide forms which have Dbeen deemed acceptable by the

Administrator.

In addition, since the proposed Regulation contains no definition
for the term "“percentage annual throughput," WVMA submits that it
will be difficult to provide data regarding this parameter.
Section 4.2.c also requires that emissions be calculated on an

annual, weekly, and daily basis for both normal operating schedule
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and a "typical czone season day" if such a day is different from
the normal operating schedule. We believe that the term "typical
ozcne season day" is a meaningless parameter, particularly with
respect to sources which have highly variable daily emissions, and
suggest that the Regulation be revised to specifically define a
"typical ozcone seascn day" in terms which are unambiguous and which
therefore will provide clear guidance to sources subject to the
Regulation with respect to the specific days or weeks to be used
for the calculation of the operating data which is required to be

submitted.

Section 4.1.f.2 The proposed Regulation at Section 4.1.f.2
requires the submission of process rate data for the "peak ozone
season daily process rate." The WVMA objects to this provision in
that it requires the submission of operating data as opposed to
emissions data. As stated in our comment on Section 4.1.c, Section
182(a) (2)(B) of the Clean Air Act requires only that actual
emission data be submitted. For this reason, and because of the
likelihood that such process rate data would be confidential in

nature, the WVMA requests that Section 4.1.f be deleted.

In addition, we believe that the definition of the term "“Yozone
season" is subjective and therefore believe that sources subject to
the proposed Regulation will be unable to comply with this
requirement. We suggest that the term "ozone season" be defined

guantitatively or, in the alternative, suggest that the process
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rate data be calculated for a specific ozone season day in the

months ¢f either June, July, or August,.

Section 4.2 The proposed Regulation at Section 4.2 requires the

retention of certain records for a period of five years following
the date of submittal. Inasﬁuch as sources subject to the
Regulation must submit a certification regarding the accuracy of
the data submitted, we believe that the reguirement for any
retention period is unnecessary and suggest that this requirement
be deleted or reduced to three vears, as is required for retention

of SARA Title IIT data.

Section 4.4 The proposed Regulation at Section 4.4 states that

"all emissicn statement data will be submitted to US EPA by
updating AIRS/AFS on an annual basis.™ We believe that +this
statement is unclear with respect to which entity is regquired to
submit the update, and request that this section be revised to
state that the Commission will update AIRS/AFS on an annual basis

using data submitted by sources subject to regulation.
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Jure 23, 1992

Mr. G. Dale Farley

Director

Air Poliution Control Commission
1558 Washington Street, East
Charleston, West Virginia 25311

Dear Director Fa_rley:

Enclosed, are the written comments of the West Virginia Manufacrurers Association
("WVMA™) regarding proposed Series 29 (Requirements For The Submission Of
Statements for Organic Compounds and Oxides of Nitrogen Emissions) filed May 3, 1992.

The enclosed comments outline in detail the WVMA's concerns with the proposed
Regulation No. 29. There are several definitions which should be revised to assist the
regulated community in complying with the regulation. Although we are submitting
comments on several other issues, the Asscciation is very concerned with the proposed
requirement to submit point-by-point operatng data, rather than emission data, for typical
ozone season days as required by the federal Clean Air Act. Such information is generally
confidential to a company, and this provision could provide another potengal source of
reieasing highly competitive information. The WVMA requests the deletion of this
requirercent from the proposed regulation.

The WVMA appreciatcs the opportunity to offer these commerts to the Commission,
and trusts, as always, that the Commission will gives these comments due and deliberate
consideration. Please contact me at your convenience if you wish to discuss any of these

comments.

Sincerely,

R. L. Foster, Chairman

Environmental, Safety & Health Committee
RLF:cmc

Enclosure
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Discussion Points
Proposed Series 29

Regulations Requiring the
Submission of Emission Statements
for Volatile Organic Compound
Emissions and Oxide of Nitrogen Emissions
Environmental Committee Meeting
West Virginia Manufacturers Association
June 15, 1992

Section 2.1  The proposed Regulation at Section 2.1 requires that "actual emission estimates
must include upsets and downtime to parallel the documentarion of these events in the emissions
inventory and must follow an emission estimation method,” Neither the term "upsets” nor
"downtime" are defined. In addition, the term "emission estimation method” is not defined.
The fzilure to provide definitions for these key terms will make it difficult for any source subject

to the Regulation to compute emission estimates as required.

Section 2.5 The proposed Regulation at Section 2.5 defines the term "annual fuel process rate”
to include actual or estimated "solid waste" operating rate. The relevance of the inclusion of
the term "solid waste” operating rate is unclear. Does this mean that the Commission expects
that sources of VOC or NO, emissions include sources which consume solid waste as a fuel?

If not, we suggest that this term be deleted from the proposed Regulation.

Section 2.8 The proposed Regulation at Section 2.8 requires in the definition of "control
efficiency” that if the actual control efficiency of a poliution control device is unknown, the

design efficiency may be used in place of actual efficiency. However, the design efficiency is




required to be reduced by 10% if used. There appears 10 be no technical basis for the 10%
reduction required. It may well be that technical literature can provide a more reasonable
estimate of percentage reduction of control efficiency due to downtime and maintenance
degradation, If so, we believe that other technically justifiabie reductions should be allowed {0
be used instead of the proposed fixed percentage. Moreover, since SARA Title III reporting
requirements for specific compounds already allow different control efficiency adjustment

factors, we suggest that the proposed regulation be made consistent with the SARA Title I

regulations.

Section 2.13 The proposed Regulation at Section 2.13, in defining the term "facility” includes
all "pollutant-emitting activities” located on one or more "contiguous or adjacent” properties.
First, we .suggest that the term "facility" should include all “VOC or oxides of nitrogen-emitting
activities" rather than all "pollutant-emitting activities.” Second, we suggest that the terms
"contiguous” and "adjacent” are synonymous and therefore believe that one of the two terms is

redundant in the definition.

Section 2.18 The proposed Regulation at Section 2.18 defines "ozone season” in a manner so
subjective as to be meaningless. We suggest that the definition include either hours of sunlight,
specific dates in the season to be used in the calculation or some other quantifizble period. In
.the alternative, we suggest that the definition of "ozone season” be deleted in favor of the use

of the period June, July, and August which is included in proposed 45 CSR 29-2, Section 2.25.
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Section 2.21 The proposed Regulation at Section 2.21, in defining the term "point” includes
2 physical emission point or process within a "plant” that results in pollutant emission.
Inasmuch as the term "plant” is not defined in the Regulation, we believe that the term

"facility”, as defined, should be substituted for the word "plant.”

Section 2.23 The proposed Regulation at Section 2.23, in defining the term "source” includes
entities which either directly or "indirectly" release or discharge VOCs or NO, into the ambient
air. It is unclear how the term "indirectly” applies to the definition or how the Commission’s

Staff will incorporate this term in implementing the Regulations.

Section 2.26.d The proposed Regulation at Section 2.26.d states that "any organic ;
compounds that the US EPA lists in Federal Register notices as being photochemically
nonreactive may also be exempt by the commission.” There is no indication in the proposed
Regulation of the mechanism for the exemption of photqchemically nonreactive organic
compounds. The WVMA requests that this section be revised to state that "any organic

compound that UJ.S. EPA lists in Federal Register notices as being photochemically nonrezctive,

or other negligibly reactive organic compounds or photochemically nonreactive compounds as

approved by the Director and EPA shall also be exempt by the Commission.

Section 3.3  The proposed Regulation at Section 3.3, states that "the director may require the
submission of such data in a specified format on magnetic media unless the owner or operator

demonsirates an inability to provide required information in such format.” We suggest that,




inasmuch as the Regulation contains no definition of the term "inability to provide”, this term
should be clarified or clearly defined in order to provide guidance to sources subject to the
Regulation regarding the use of the term by the Commission’s Staff in implementing the

Regulation.

Section 4.1.¢c The proposed Regulation at Section 4.1.c requires the submission of operating
data which includes "percentage annual throughput” for a "typical ozone season day." The
WVMA objects to this requirement in that it requires point by point gperating data to be
submitted, not emissions data. The WVMA submits that such information is likely to be
confidential, and is not necessary for protection of the public interest. Furthermore, the
submission of point by point operatinglgpdata rather than aggregate facility emissions data is not
a requirement of Section 182 of the Clean Air Act. Section 182 of the Clean Air Act requires
only that "the owner or operator of each stationary source of oxides of nitrogen or volatile
organic compounds provide the State with a statement, on such form as the Administrator may
prescribe (or accept an equivalent alternatve developed by the State) for classes or sources,

showing actual emissions of oxides of nitrogen and volatile organic compounds from the

source.” CAA §182(a)(3)(B) (emphasis supplied). Because the submission of operating data
is not required under the Clean Air Act, the WVMA requests that Section 4.1.c of the proposed
rule be deleted. Furthermore, it is noted that CAA §182(a)(3)(B) requires subject sources to
submit statements "in such form as the Administrator may prescribe (or accept an equivalent
alternative developed by the State). . . ." We are unaware of any such forms having prescribed

by the Adrinistrator, and therefore suggest that the Commission either wait to adopt such forms

v




as the Administrator prescribes, or provide forms which have been deemed acceptable by the

Administrator.

In addition, since the proposed Regulation contains no definition for the term "percentage annual
throughput,” WVMA submits that it wiil be difficult to provide data regarding this parameter.
Section 4.2.c also requires that emissions be calculated on an annual, weekly, and daily basis
for both normal operating scheduie and a "typical ozone season day"” if such a day is different
from the normal operzating schedule. We believe that the term "typical ozone season day" is a
meaningless parameter, particularly with respect to sources which have highly variable daily
emissions, and suggest that the Regulation be revised to specifically define a "typical ozone
season day” in terms which are unambiguous and which therefore will provide clear guidance
to sources subject to the Regulation with respect to the specific days or weeks to be used for the

calculation of the operating data which is required to be submitted.

Section 4.1.f.2 The proposed Regulation at Section 4.1.f.2 requires the submission of process
rate data for the "peak ozone season daily process rate.” The WVMA objects to this provision
in that it requires the submission of operating data as opposed to emissions data. As stated in
our comment on Section 4.1.¢, Section 182(5)(2)(B) of the Clean Air Act requires only that

actual emission data be submitted. For this reason, and because of the likelihood that such

process rate data would be confidential in nature, the WVMA reguests that Section 4.1.f be

deleted.




In addition, we believe that the definitrion of the term "ozone season” is subjective and therefore
believe that sources subject to the proposed Reguiation will be unable to comply with this
requirement. We suggest that the tearm "ozone season” be defined quantitatively or, in the
alternative, suggest that the process rate data be ca.iculated for a specific ozone season day in

the months of either June, July, or August.

Section 4.2  The proposed Regulation at Section 4.2 requires the retention of certain records
for a pericd of five years following the date of submittal. Inasmuch as sources subject to the
Reguiaton must submit a certification regarding the accuracy of the data submitted, we believe

that the requirement for any retention period is unnecessary and suggest that this requirement

be deleted or reduced to three years, as is required for retention of SARA Title ITI data.

Section 4.4 The proposed Regulation at Section 4.4 states that "ail emission statement data
will be submitted to US EPA by updating AIRS/AFS on an annual basis." We believe that this
statement is unclear with respect to which entity is required to submit the update, and request
that this section be revised to state that the Commission will update AIRS/AFS on an annual

basis using data submitted by sources subject to regulation.

Frar—
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Mr. G. Dale Farley, Director

West Virginia Air Peollabion Control Commission
1558 Washington Street, East

Charleston, West Virginia 25311
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L prot® 07 LT128 BMiZ: 20 841 Chestnut Building

Dear Mr. Farley: T -~ ’

EPA has reviewed the draft rule "Title 45 Legislative Rules
West Virginia Air Pollution Control Commission, Series 29
Regulation Requiring the Submission of Emission Statements For
Volatile Organic Compound Emissions and Oxides of Nitrogen
Emissions". We have several comments concerning the draft
regulation.

The first issue is the certification of emission statements
by a responsible party. Section 45-29-2 states that the
"Certifying Individual means the individual responsible for the
completion and certification of the emission statement". The
regulatory language as written does not indicate if this
individual must take legal responsibility for emission statement
estimations. For clarity, the regulation must state that the
certifying individual must be an official of the company who will
take legal responsibility of the emission statements accuracy.
This is to avoid confusion if the State must take any legal
action against a source. West Virginia can address this issue by
incorporating the definiticon of "certifying individual® as
indicated in the seccond draft document "Guidance On Emission
. Statements for States with Ozone Nonattainment Areas (February
11,1992)" in the definitions section of the State regulation.
This referenced guidance deocument was sent to the state earlier
this year.

The second issue concerns reporting requirements for
categorized sources that emit between 10 to 25 tons per vear of
VOC or NOx. Section 45-29-1 will require the submission of
emission statements from owners and operators of stationary
sources with veolatile organic compound (VOC) and/or oxides of
nitrogen (NOx) emissions.'" For clarification, EPA suggests that
West Virginia clarify whether or not there is a cut-~off limit for
stationary sources that emit VOC or NOx. Section 182 of the
Clean Air Act Amendments of 1990 (CAAA) redquires that states with
areas designated as nonattainment for ozone must, at a minimum,
require emission statement data from owners and operators of
stationary sources that emit 25 tons per year or more of VOC
and/or NOx. In addition, for socurces less than 25 tons per year
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of VOC or NOx, the air pollution control agency may waive the
requirement for emission statements for classes and categories of
sources that emit less than 25 tons per year of VOC or NOx if the
class or category is included in the base year and periodic
inventories and emissions are calculated using emission factors
established by EPA or other methods acceptable to EPA. (See

182 (a) (B) (3) (B) (i) of CARA).

The CAAA require increased reporting and tracking of
emissions. EPA believes that the use of emission statements data
will be helpful for the development, quality assurance, and
completeness of several emission reporting activities including:
tracking of reasonable further progress, pericdic SIP
inventories, the permit program and emission trends. In
addition, the subnmnission of accurate emission estimates by the
sources, and then by the State agencies, will facilitate other
programs that require emission estimates, regional modeling
efforts and control strategy development.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the proposed
requlation. If you have any further questions, please do not
hesitate to contact me at (215) 597-4556 or Raymond Forde, at
(215) 597-8239.

; incerely,
J f .
\V w//?% 74

David L. Arnold, Chief
Program Planning Section

A




SUMMARY OF COMMENTS AND RESPONSES TO PROPOSED 45CSR29

West Virginia Manufacturers Association
June 23, 1892

General Comments/Responses:

1.

The terms "upsets'", “deowntime", and "emission estimation
method"” are not defined in Definition 2.1 - "Actual Emission
estimates".

QOAQ agrees with comment. Definition of 2.1 "Actual
emissions" was revised to be consistent with proposed
regulation 45CSR21 filed with the legislative rule making
review committee on December 18, 1991. Those terms are not
included in that definition.

The term "solid waste" in the Definition 2.5. "Annual fuel
process rate" is unclear.

OAQ agrees with comment. The term "solid waste" was deleted
from definition. The definition was clarified by adding
"or" and "throughput" to the term and deleting the second
sentence. _

The Definition of 2.8. "Control efficiency" arbitrarily
requires a 10% reduction in design efficiency.

Q0AQ agrees, in part, with comment. Definition was changed
by deleting the design efficiency and the 10% reduction
provisions.

Definition 2.13. contains the term all pollutant-emitting
activities". The term should be limited to only VOC or NO
activities., Second, the terms "continuous and adjacent"” are
synonymous and, therefore are redundant.

OAQ agrees, in part. Section 3.1 was added to limit the
rule to be applicable only to VOC and NO, emitting
facilities. OAQ disagrees that contiguous and adjacent are
redundant. According to the dictionary definition, the
terms are considered synonymous; however, adjacent, in the
rule definition, could mean common properties lying near by
but not necessarily sharing a common edge or boundaries as
in the definition of contiguous. The federal definition of
facility (40CFR51) contains both terms. OAQ has changed the
definition of 2.13 (Now 2.14) tc be consistent with federal
rules and other APCC rules.




10.

The definition 2.18. {(now Secticn 2.19.) "Qzone season"
should be deleted in favor of the 2.25 "typical ozone seascn

da:[-ﬂ . -
OAD agrees, in part. Definition was further defined by

adding the months o¢of June, July and August to be consistent
with 2.25.

The definition 2.21. (now Section 2.22.) "Poinit" includes
the term "Plant”. Plant is not defined in this rule.
Suggest replacing "Plant" with "Facilitv" which is defined.

OAQ agrees. The term "Plant" was deleted and "Facility" was
inserted.

The definition 2.23. (now Sectiocn 2.24.) defining the term
"gource" entities which either directly or "indirectly"”
release .... the term "indirectly " in its applicability is
unclear.

OAQ disagrees. This definition is consistent with other
APCC regulations. The intent of this rule is to acquire
information for all VOC and RO emissions from a facility.
There may be situations where Tacilities emit VOCs or NO,
that are "secondary" or in some cases '"circumventive" (or
indirect). For example: allowing solvents to be stored in
open containers or vessels resulting in long-term
evaporaticn of the solvents (VOC emissions).

The Definition 2.26. (now Section 2.27.) "Volatile organic

compounds" contains provisions that the commission "may"
exempt compounds from the definition that EPA exempts
through a federal register notice. The WVMA suggests that’

the commission "shall" exempt EPA identified compounds.

QA disagrees. Historically, the commission has reserved
the right ftc accept or decline decisions by U.S.EPA.
Requiring the commission to automatically adopt nonreactive
compounds listed by U.S. EPA could be construed as
prospective rule-making.

Section 3.3 (now section 4.3) states that "the director may

require submission of such data in a specified format on
magnetic media unless the owner or operator demonstrates an
inability to provide required information in such format".

The WVMA reguests the term "inability toc provide" be
defined. - :

OAQ agrees, in part. The reference to "inability to
provide" has been deleted.

Section 4.1.¢ (noew Section 5.1.c¢.) requires the submission

of data which includes "percent annual throughput" for a




11.

12.

"typical ozone season day". WVMA objects to preoviding point
by point operating data and believes the CAAA does not
regquire submission of such data. Second, the WVMA believes
the term "typical ozone geason dav" is ambiguous and should
be further defined.

OAQ disagrees on both comments. In regard to requiring the
submission of operating data on a point by point basis,
EPA's draft February 11, 1992 guidance on emissions
statement rules reguires data to be submitted consistent
with other CARA emissicn inventory requirements. All
emission inventory efforts this office has been involved
with requires the submission of process operating parameters
on a point-by-point basis fto verify emissions estimates.
Emission estimates, whether generated at the state level or
by facility operators, reguires at a minimum pertinent
process operating data (i.e. fuel usage, material
throughput), emission estimation method (i.e. emission
factors, engineering calculations), and control equipment
information (i.e. type of contreol device, control
efficiency). OAQ strongly believes this data is necessary
to document that emissions information submitted by the
facilities is representative of the operatiocn of a facility
during a given year and that the data is accurate.

Concerning the term '"typical ozone season day" comment, the
definiticn, in conjunction with the rule requirements,
reguires emissions data and coperating throughputs be
reported representing a "typical" day during the months of
June, July and August. The rule does not reguire detailed
recordkeeping to determine this data, it merely suggests
that if a facility production levels are seasconal or cyclic
that an estimation be made to determine the level of
activity that occurs during a typical day during the months
of the year when ozone exceedances occur. Seasonal
emissions reporting is consistent with EPA policy and
guidance and is a necessary for state ozcne planning
efforts.

Section 4.1.£.2. (now Section 5.1.£.2) requires the

reporting of peak cozone season daily process rate. The CAAA
only reguires actual emissions data to be reported.

CAQ disagrees for the reasons stated in response 10.

Section 4.2 (now Section 5.2.) reguires the retention of
certain records for a period of five years. The
recordkeeping period is excessive.

OAQ agrees. Section 5.2, was revised to require a 3 year
retention periocd for recordkeeping.




13.

Section 4.4 (now Section 5.4) states that all emission

statement data will be submitted to USEPA by updating

AIRS/AFS on any annual basgis". The WVMA believes this

statement is unclear with respect to which entity is

required to submit the data.

CAQ agrees. Revisions wére made tec Section 5.2 to clearly
indicate that the director is responsible for submitting the
data to EPA.




SUMMARY OF COMMENTS AND RESPONSES TO PROPOSED 45CSR29

U.S5. Environmental Protection Agency
June 26, 1992 {

EPA provided comments on a March 26, 1992 "DRAFT" proposed
rule, The proposed rule, filed with the Secretary of State's
Office on May 8, 1992 differed from that draft and contained
changes that addressed EPA's comments.

The first comment concerned the suggestion that the
definition of "certifying individual" include the requirements
that the certifying individual be an officer of the company who
will have legal responsibility of the emission statement
accuracy. The definitien was revised to include EPA's

suggestion.

The second comment concerned insertion of a provision
exempting sources that emit 25 tons per year (or less) of VOC or
NO,  from complying with the reguirements of the rule if those
sources emissions were reported in the base-year emissions
inventory. The draft rule was revised to include EPA's
suggestion.
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PROCEEDTINGS
(9:17 A.M.)

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Let's call the Air
Pollution Control Commission to order. We will convene a
hearing to consider proposed amendments to Regulations.
At this time let the record indicate that a guorum of the
Commission are present with the attendance pof Commissioner
Credes Pouglass, Jean Neesly, Sam Kuslc, William Wallace,
and L. Newton Thomas, Jr.

We have a LCourt Repprter whose name I did

not get. Bonrna Miller will be transcribing the

proceedings of this hearing, angd anyone wishing a copy

will contact her directly at the conclusion cof the
hearing.

The first subject before the hearing is
the proposed amendments to Regnlation 14, Permits for
Construction and Major Modification of Major Stationary
Sources of Air Pollution For the Prevention of Significant

Deterioration.

There was a hearing on Reg 14 back in
September of 199t. However, that propossd amended

regulation was withdrawn, and some additions and




modifications have been made to it and it will be
considered now at this hearing for comment.

Mr. Farley, do you want to introduce
that?

MR. FARLEY: As you noted, the Reg 14 was
revised or amended with a notice about the middle of last
year, July 15, I believe, for hearing. The primary focus
of the amendments made at that point last yvear was to
incorporate the nitrogen oxides increments that EPA has
established in its rule making and make some other minor
changes which we will talk about when we wvisit that.

In making general comments here about the
NSR in general —— new source review programs in general,
Regs 14 and 19 somewhat hang together in the_sense that
they both deal with nonattazinment or a major source
permitting sither nonattainment areas or areas believed to
be attaining standards.

If vou really look at what is driving the
timing of really Reg 19 changes in the hearing today, the
Clean Air Act Amendments of 1990 basically mandate that
the state update its nonattainment major source review

regs on schedules of June 30, 1992. So we won't maks that




date anyway really 1if you have PM,o nonattainment areas as
it relates to PM,., and by November 15, 1992 for ocoze and
other pollutants.

EPA pretty much cites the November date
in relation to what they think our obligation is because
they seem to be a little more focused on the oczone issues,
but in reviewing —— I will have a Staff Engineer here to
try to go over scme of the changes wha2n we get into 19,
but in reviewing 1% and trying to do an update to that,
that sort of flags spome changes that were perhaps needed
top 14 just to have conforming types of language changes,
mirmoyr changes to Reg 14,

Alse —— and this may be the principal
change we are making to 14 and a change we are alse
incorporating into 192 when we get to that hearing —-- we
are putting new sections into these regs to establish a
rew permit track, I think in the length of time lines,
public-participation procedures to a certain extent which
ensue from the changes to Air Pollution Control Law in the
last legislative session.

s ypu have probably heard at some of the

meetings we have had along the way, the PSD program and




the major source permitting activities in general does not
lend itseif .in any cases at all to meeting the old P0-day
time lines we have for issuance of permits under the old
Code sections. That is something we have talked about a
number of times.

The Code has now been amended to provide
for up to a year review of major projects, of major
spurces, and we have revised both Regs 19 and 14 to
incorporate that kind of time line in the process,

I think we have also in 14 angd 19 in lieu
of reférencing public mestings, or meeting, in rslation to
public participation on permits —— we have now made that
hearings.

I think with those general comments I can
now, if you would like, turn that discussion over as far
as the specific changes or the nature of the changes to 14
to Dave Porter of the Staff, and he can sort of answer any
guestions you have about this.

~MR. PBRTER: My name is Dave Porter. I
am a Staff Engineer with the APCC, and if you would
prefer, I will just go over changss to Reg 14, what is

different from last year, not to revisit what you have
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already approved last year.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: That is fine.

MR. PORTER: In changing Regs 14 and 19
we sent a draft to the EPA and we got some comments back
from them, and some of the changes you see are in response
to their comments.

On Page 4 of Reg 14, Section 2.8, they
commented that we nesded to address the Cuter Continental
Shelf sources in our new PSD regulations. So I tock their
suggestad language and put it in the regulation as they

A

told me to.

The next changes is at Sesction 2.146. They

recuested that we mak2 all references to Section 107

subsections —— just refer back o Section 107 ang not

refer to the subsections.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Excuse me, where are

you mnow?

MR, PORTER: I am on 2.1& {(a) on Page 6&.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Thank you.

MR. PORTER: 2.20 on Page 7, that was in

response also to arn EPA comment about hoteling emissions

from marine vessels while at dockside and some changes feo
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the language about secondary emissions from what we had
last year. I took their suggested language once again and
inserted it in the regulation.

COMMISSIDNER NEELY: Do we have a
description or a2 definition of what you are talking about?

MR. PORTER: The way it was described to
me by Cynthia Stall from EPA Region 3 was that it was
enissions from vessels while they were tied up at the dock
as opposed te in transit.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: What are they going
to emit? Would they have a diesel engine going or
something, or is it electricity? Is that what you are
talking about?

MR. PBRTER: The first time I ever heard
the expression was when I got their comment.

MR. FARLEY: If I might interject, that
was sort of laughable. We were just going to pass over it
and leave 1t out originally and EPA made the comment and
we said -~- I think we finally said well, Ist's leave it in
there i¥ for no other reason than it might give somebody a
gleaning as to how you make the distinction betwesen

secondary emission and primary 2mission for other similar

T EARS e R B L e I T~ VIR D e e e i




types, like barge unloading or something, but other than
that it is & pretty absurd, I think, insertion.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: This is any marine
vessel, I think. It can be a barge or a ftug.

MR. PORTER: 'In Section 2.42 on Page 11 1
added six compounds to the list of compounds that are not
VOCs, and on that list I just discovered yesterday I left
out three I should bhave put orn that list as well. This
came from the EPA comment letter once again.

In 6.1 on Page 13 I changed the language

from obtaining a permit to obitaining a permiit prior to

commencement of comstruction, modification, or relocaticn.

'
I

iThat was to clarify the point that you had to get a permit
before you actually commenced.

In 6.2 we removed the reference to the
0~day permit review period and added a iine to the end of
6.3 pon Page 1a. Instead of Yin accordance with applicable
rules and regulations of the Commission” we also added
“the permit application, and any permit issued pursuant fo
this regulation.”

In Section 4.5 we replaced the 0 davys

with 12 months per the Code change.
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COMMISSIDNER NEELY: What is the status
of a plant or something that is in the process of getting
a permit change, permits for this 12-month period? Is it
aperating or not operating?

MR. FARLEY: This is only construction.
We are giving construction modification permits. So this
would be a pre~construction, pre-modifigation permit.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: But there is no
pperation at all during that period?

MR. FARLEY: Right. There is nothing
that can legally be done in terms pof commencemsnt of
construction priocr to issuance of the permit.

CHAIRMAN THDOMAS: Why do you need 12
months?

MR. FARLEY: We don't in all instances.
What we kave fTound Trom the experiesnce we have had with
the PSD program, primarily back in the '87, 'BB, early 'B9
peripod when we had applications — we had a number of them
at the time —— is that once you get an application that is
in good shape —--— in other words, it is complete and will
stand up —— youd tcan probably get through the process in

somathing like six months.




IT vyou had an extremely involved

application of construction work, a major chemical
manufacturing facility or something like that, I doubt
that you £ould get it in six months, but mostly what we
have seen up teo this point have been two generation
facilities, and it pretty much takes six months.

I think the fastest track we ever put one
of these on, we did that sort of to our detriment because
we Jjust didn't have things where documents are concerned——
five months, and part of that is becauss of the process
vou go through. We are obligated to do a complete
leva}uation, write a report of preliminary findings,
publish a notice of intent to approve arnd allow 30 days fto
comment.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Does all that take
place in the I2-month periog?

MR. FARLEY: VYes. All that would take
place right now supposedly in the 90-day period, but this
can't happen.

EHAIRMAN THOMAS: The way I read that, it
was an add on to the 12-months, but I guess not.

MR. FARLEY: No. The review process as
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we would envision it would be actually Issue the permit.
We wpould qguickly review the appliication, go through the
public participation process and Issue the permit within
i2 months.

As 1 saild, from experience we know with
good applications it is very hard sometimes to get them
all together, but once they are complete you can do them
if you have —— you can commit the Staff person really to
get through that without a 1ot of interferences or a lot
of other work load —— vyou can probably get through those
in about six months.

Onz thing I might comment on in relation
to something I might bring up later, Virginia did a
workload analysis for its PSD, permitting work —— because
they have had guite a 1ot of applications and a lot of
turmoil in some of their applications there. I think they
have rejected =-- if I recall their workloagd analysis, that
a PSD review takes a full complete man vear pf effort.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: It takes a what?

MR. FARLEY: A complete man year of
effort.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Well, particularly
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it it is very complicated, vyou might have to have more
than the absolutely reguired public hearings, which means
another 30 days, so on an se forth.

CHAIRMAN THDMAS: Okay.

COMMISSICNER NEELY: I am glad to sees you
have taken the sexist language out of this.

MR. PORTER: {e did that last vyear.

The bottom half pf 6.3, we eliminated

that paragraph because it refers to the F0-day time

periocd.

MR. FARLEY: There is zlso no longer a

default orn the major permit —— major sources. There was

(not a default peoint.

MR. PDRTER: In Section 6.7 we changed
mainternance of monitoring stations to operation and

maintenance of monitoring stations.

The next change is at 2.1 at the bottom
of Page 15. We just revised the reference to the model

guidelines. The same change in 9.2.

In Seection 135.3 {(d), that is on Pags

COMMISSIONER NEELY: On Page 18 you have
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wiped ocut {(b). Is that a previous —

MR. PDRTER: That i1s a change.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: That is a previous
change? Is that because we haven't any Class I areas?

MR. PORTER: No. That is bescause of a
change in language in the federal regulation. If you will
look just down below that, there is an added {(e) that
refers to Class I areas. -

EOMMISSIONER NEELY: Is that LClass 1
areas anyplace or Elass I arsas just in the state?

MR. FARLEY: That would be anvplace, but
as fTar as what we have Jjurisdiction over we would have the
direct responsibility for —-—

COMMISSIBNER NEELY: Well, let's say you
had a Class 1 area right over in the Shenandoah National
Park, for example, and you had a power plant or something
that was infecting the air guality, which you do, and that
was npt able to maintain its Class I, who steps in in a
situation like that? I mean, yvou will have two EPA
sections.

MR. FARLEY: Well, I don't know if there

is any legal preblems with doing that since it is not our
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air ang it is rnot West Virginia, but the processes —— -

COMMISSIONER NEELY: It is not vour air,
but it is your pollutian.

MR. FARLEY: Right, but the process would
still -— as we understand, the process would be just like
it was a Class I area in the state as far as who would
step ip and make comments, the Federal! Land Marnager or the
National --—-

COMMISSIONER NEELY: The National Park
Service?

MR. FARLEY: The National Park Serwvice
would nave the ability %z adVise -- that is basically
their role —— the main avthority, which 1s the agency
here, on what they thought would be the gross impact, if
any, on the Cliass I area. I¥ we concurred with them, I
believe that our rule would say our responsibility would
be to 1it.

COMMISSIGNER NEELY: Not just us, of
course, Virginia.

MR. PORTER: In Section 15.3 on Paée 21
we added 21 additional source categories to the list of

categories that must include fugitives in the permit in




response to the EPA comments.

We removed the reference to 112 of the
Clean Air Act since NSHAP specifically removed it frem the
PSD, the federal rules and added a reference to Section
110, ponce again under EPA comment.

In 16.2 on Page 23 we put in some
language about confidentiality. It did Jjust say
"excluding confidential business data.® We went into a
little more detail as to what we were talking about as to
information entitled toc protection as confidential
informatiorn under the Code. '

In 15.3 we added morz-detail on the
public hearings as far as writien comments and
notification of the opportunity for written public
comment, the oppeortunity for hearing, et cetera.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Where you have a
copy of the application at various places down here in
146.4, is that where you are going to send all the copies,
or is that Jjust the advertisement?

Where is going to be copies of the permit
application? Is that a different —-

MR. PORTER: That is in 14.2.




COMMISSIONER NEELY: Okay, one location
of the proposed source. Where is that going to be? For
instance, are vyou going to specifty anyithing or are you
just --

MR. FARLEY: Just to tell yvou how we do
it row, when we bave a PSD application, what we try to do
is w2 go to notice of intent and issue or send out copies
of the ad and graph permits and all that sort of thing —-
is we try to find a public library in the area of the

facility typically. BSometimes it is one of our offices if

‘they are very close by, 1f it is in Wheesling or Fairmont.

: COMMISSIONER NEELY: A library is better
because a library has after-business hour hours.

MR. FARLEY: Right. Typically it nas
been a library, a public librarvy.

MR. PORTER: In 16.3 we added language
specifying that written public comments had to be received
within 13 days after any public hearing.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: That doesn’t make
sense, does 1t? Does that sentence make sense?

MR. FARLEY: What is that?

COMMISSIONER NEELY: "Comments submitted
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within a specified perisod not to exceesd 1S davys after anvy
public hearing to receive comment on" ~- oh, I see. That
is a ver;.complicated sentence.

MR. PDRTER: In 17.2 we added language to
allow the Director's designee to preside over hearings
instead of the Director, and in 19.1 on Page 25 we changed
the language to “in the event of a redesignation’ instead
of the Commission makes a2 redesignation, because now EFA
zan make redesignations on their own.

Sections 20 and 21 are the two sections
that should have been in the regulations. We added the
section of conflict with other rules and severability.

Larry Kopelman had suggested changes that
we haven't incorporated into the draft of the regulation
that you have s0 Tar. You have got two—pages saving
"Suggested Changes to 435C8R14" that has got some
highlights.

COMMISSIONER MNEELY: This?

MR. PORTER: Yes.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Two pages or twe
paragraphs?

MR. FARLEY: It is Jjust two provisions
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there on 14.

MR. PORTER: Yes. He found a typo, and
he added the larguage in Section 20.1 that essentially
says that even though Regulation 13 doesn’t apply to these
major sources the $1,000 base fee still applies.

The language in Regulatieon 2B
specifically says that is a $1,000 base fee for a
Regulation 13 source.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: I have got a
gquestion for you.

MR. PORTER: - Okavy.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: A1l through this
thing we talk about the Directeor. What is the Director
atter the first of July?

MR. KOPELMAN: I read the final draft of
the Executive Order this morning, and the Governor has
appointed a Chief of Air Buality as the Director as it
appears in all the Commission's regs and in the Ceode.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: What page are you
on?

MS. KOPELMAN: Page 4 at the bottom,

Section 4 (o).
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COMMISSIONER NEELY: The Chief of Ailr

Guality —-

MR. KOPELMAN: Yes.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: —~- shall exergise --
is that what you are talking about —- is authorized to

appoint?

MR. KBPELMAN: I think you are up in (aj.
It is (b).

COMMISSIODNER NEELY: Are transferred to
the Chief of Air Quality?

MR. KOPELMAN: Right. If vou go on over
tg {(c), it also says that all offices and functions of the
Commission shall be exercised under the general
supervision of the Chief of Air Quality.

The way 1 read those two together is
whatever the Director does now, 2ither pursuant to the
Code or any regqulations thersunder, those functions will
be performed by the Chief of Air Guality.

COMMISSIDNER NEELY: That is not what
that says in (a) though. It says the Director and I
iﬁ% assume that is what they are talking about, is the
i

Director of the department or division or whatever it is,
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whatever DEPR is.

MR. KOPELMAN: Well, let's go back and
read (a) then. What does (a) say?

COMMISSIONER NEELY: The Director is
authorized to appeint the incumbent Director of the Air
Poliution Contrel Commission to occupy said office ——

MR. KOPELMAN: That would be the office
of — Cooos

COMMISSIONER NEELY: But vou have got so
many directors here you don't know what yvou are talking

abput.

DR. WALLACE: That would refer back to
the section on Page 2.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: But that means the
Directer is the DEP. So wvou have got so many directors,
Larry, I think that it 1s going to create a considerable
confusion. When you are sitting here looking at 45CSR14
you think the director is a director. MWho is the
director?®

MR. PORTER: There is a definition of  the
director in 45 —--

MR. KOPELMAN: I think to someone who
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does not deal with the new DEP on a daily basis, 1 think
you are right. There is going to be confusion.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Why can't we call
him the Chief of the Air Division or something?

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: He is.

MR. KOPELMAN: Chief of Air Quality.

COMMISSIDNER NEELY: That is what I am
saying. Don't you think it pught to say that in this?

DR. WALLACE: In all the regs?

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Well, you are going to
have to --

MR. DDUGLASS: We will have tc go bpack
from day one.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Maybe what we ought
to do is %o have a definition —— you are the lawyer.
Shouldn't we have dnder general or something a definition
where it says major stationary source —-- we also say the
director?

MR. KOPELMAN: I think once the dust
settles that the Commission should prebably go back and do
2 lot of cleanun to regulations to make them more

consistent with the way things will be in the future,




meaning to change the title Director in every reg to Chief

of Air Quality. I don’t think vyou should start here
today.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Well, I disagree. 1
think that there pcught to be a statement in there saying
the Director in terms of this insofar as this regulation
is concerned is construed to mean the Chief of the Air
Division or something like that.

We are on a cusp right now. We are just
about ready to tilt over into a rnew system. The more
clarification you offer pecple, 1 think the better. it
Esounds like yor are empowering the man whs is the
political appointee with the power to grant these permits.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: You are.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: I don't think we
should be. I hope this is not a politigcal interest point.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: The Legislature did
that.

DR. WARLLAEE: By giving the autheority to
the new agency. The other thing is this is an executive
order and not Code. I think i1t sort of follows the Code

but theoretically an executive order can change with the




24

next executive order.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: But they shouldn't

conflict. I mean, the language is confusing.

DR. WALLACE: Your rules have a longer

life. 1Is that what you are referring to?

MR. KOPELMAN: That is correct, ves.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Couldn’'t continuity

provision & (b)) cover that?

of hard to read,

mine. Section &

—

Section 7.

ocne then.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: What page are we on?

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: 4.46(b). That i1s kind

but I am sure that that will be the ——

MR. KOPELMAN: Section 7.

COMMISSIDNER NEELY: Section 77

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: It 15 Section & under

is titled continuity.

COMMISSIDNER NEELY: Is your's six?

MR. KOPELMAN: Mine 1s entitled

EHAIRMAN THOMAS: I haven't got the new

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Continuity is seven.

MR. KOPELMAN: I think sb.
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CHAIRMAN THOMAS: What is that?

MR. KOPELMAN: I a2gree with Ms. Neely
that it will be confusing until people deal with the new
procedures, but once 1t is explained to those who deal
with the regulations that wherever a regulation says
Dirgector it means Chief of Air Ruality —-— once that is
explainzd, I don't think there will be a probiem.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: But you are fighting
with the definitions in Section 1 of fthe Executive Order:
that is all. BSo it seems to me that for the purpose of
clarification we ought to put our own definiticon in this
rule until this thing is —— right now it is the Director.
I don't think anybody has any problem, but sn the Tirst o7
July 1%t is not the DRirector.

MR. KDPELMAN: I was just going to give
vou an example of the IRS Code, the definition of home.
Home is the place you intend teo return to when vou leave
home.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Are we goling to bhave
an sncore?

MR. KDPELMAN: No.

COMMISSIDNER NEELY: Well, I think it is
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unnecessarily confusing, and I don't see any —— is there
any problem with putting it in fthe definition under this
43C5R147?  Is there a problem with that?

MR. KDOPELMAN: It would be cleaner if yvou
eliminated the —-— see, you are defining Director for
purposes of this regulation in the regulation, and it
would probably be cleaner to change Director to Chief of
Air GQuality if that is —

COMMISESIDNER NEELY: I am thinking of the
workleoad, I guess. To go through the wheole thing andg
change everything to Chief of Alr Bualiiy is a big job.

MR. KOPELMAN: It really isn’t. The
computer can do that virtually instantarmeously. So that
is not a2 big Jjob.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: I was thinking of
the days of th= guill pen.

MR. KOPELMAN: You can just call it up
and say change that Director to Chiesf of Alr Quality. So
that is not a big job. Don't worry about the —-

DR. WALLACE: Ybpu can do it with one

statement.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: That is what I am
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saying. The definition would take care of it in one
statement. Then you wouldn't have to change the whole
thing, and then you can wait until the dust settied, as it
were.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: But that is only to
this regulation. All the other regulations referring to
the Director will have the same problem.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: We are going to be
working on more of them.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: But not all of them.

DR. WALLACE: I think what you are
suggesting is do them all at once with some kind of
gualifier that wherever it appears in the rules and
regulations of the former (indicating) is now —-

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Chief of Alr —--
whatever you are going %o be.

DR. WALLACE: Right. It is an ominous
kind of thing. I suspect that that is possible, but I am
rot positive of that.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Can you do that in
these rule making things?

MR. KOPELMAN: Yes.
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DR. WALLACE: They do it in the Code when
they change the Code.
COMMISSIDNER NEELY: VYou have a rule for

the rule making. I mean, change the rules for all of the

different —

MR. KDPELMAN: I think so.

DR. WALLACE: You can change a law in an
organization —— within a law I think they say all

aforementioned references to the department now or the
division or whatever --

EDMMISSIONER NEELY: Yes, will now be
substituted.

MR. KDPELMAN: Yes. Dale has got the
right idea. Why don't we talk this over with John Ranson
and the new Director, Mr. Callahan, and report back to
youT

COMMISSIDNER NEELY: See, there yvou go,
the Director.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Yes.

MR. KOPELMAN: And we will find cut what
is appropriate.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Dkay.
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DR. WALLACE: And by that using the
Director of the DEP here.

EOMMISSICGNER NEELY: They were just
talking about the Director.

DR. WALLACE: I know.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Okay, if we can pass
that for now. He is the current Director until June 30.
Review that and see how we can best address that problem
in the regulations.

Po you want to go ahead?

MR. PORTER: Yes. I have = letier from
the EPA that we got about 3:30 on the Tax machine
vesterday where they had some additional comments to this
latest draft on Regulation 14%.

MR, FARLEY: The Commission has a copy of
that up there.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: That is 19, isn't
it?

MR. PDRTER: That is the June 22 letter.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: It is at the end of
it?

MR. PORTER: VYes. It is on Page 3 and 4
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of that letter. The only really substantial comment they
had was in the definition of significant. They wanted us
to add three polliutants to the significance table in
Section 2.23, municipal waste organiecs, municipal waste
combustor metals, and municipal waste combustor acid
gases. Those are currently not on the list, and thay want
us to add them.

The other two comments were pretty miéa%
changes.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Is that it7?

MR. PORTER: VYes.

EHAIRMAN THOMAS: Any guestions for
Mr. Porter?

COMMISSIONER NEELY: We are going to add
these, aren't we?

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Are you proposing that
we do that?

COMMISSIONER NEELY: You haven't got them
in there, but you --

MR. PORTER: Right. We just got this

late yvesterday.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: You have no problem




with that?

MR. PORTER: I have no problem with those
changes.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: So this propeosed
language is going to be added to the regulation.

Ary more questions? Does anyone from the
avdience?

MS. PRICE: Good morning. My name is
Karen Price, and I am President of the West Virginia
Manufacturers Association.

CHARAIRMAN THOMAS: You want to swear her
in?

{(Witness sworn.?
THEREUPON,
K AREN PRI EE

being first duly sworn to tell the truth, testified as

follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
M5. PRICE: The Association appreciates
the ocpportunity to review and comment on the Air Pollution
Control Commission's proposed Regulation 14, and we are

submitting our commenis in writing. However, I would like
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to take a short time this morning to express our concern
with the proposal.

Changes to the regulation should reflect
only those necessary to comply with the requirements of
the federal Clean Air Act. For example:

Therdefinition of "major modification"”
restricts the types of changes at a facility that are rnot
considered major modifications. It does net consider an
alternative fuel or raw material, an increase in hours of
operation or an increass in production rate unless the
chnange 1s prohibited by a federal permit issued pursuant
to regulaiions of the Commissicon. Thus, ary of these
changes could be considered as a major modification if it
was prohibited by an order of the Commission.

The definition of the word "significant®
is important since PSD review is required fTor pollutants
which will exceed emission rates set forth in the
definition. Some 2f the pollutants, such as asbestos,
beryllium, mercury, wvinyl chloride and lead, should be
removed from the list as they are regulated under Section
112 of the federal Clean Air Act.

The Commission has proposed source
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categeries that must incliude fugitive emissions in
calculations of potential to emit. The list includes
sources which are not imcluded in the federal rule,
thereby making the state rule more stringent than the
fegeral rule, which is prohibifted without demonstrated
Justification.

The WVMA is concerned about the one-yesar
peripd allowsd by the Pirector to review and issus PSD
permits. With the Air Pollution Lonitrol Commission
permitting section being fully funded and staffed by the
cperating permit fees reguired by the Clean ARir Act
amendments, we believe that six months should be adeguate
to issue such permits.

More detailed information is included in
the written comments that we submitted for vyour
consideration. I would like to thank the Commission for
the opportunity to appear in regard to Regulation 14.
Thank you.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Any questions for
Ms. Price?

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Can we bhave a2 small

recess while I sort out some of these papers? I mean, I
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can't even Tigure out what we have got here.

CHAIRMAN THDMAS: Thank you, Karen. I

guess they are geing to guestion vou later.
{Witness stands aside.)

MR. FARLEY: Let me explain, if I could,
one thing in relation to Karen's comments. 0One way we
developed these rules and added various lamnguage io
them —— and this is a little awkward and maybe something
we do have to go back and look at —— is EPA should have
already issued NSR rules, remand of the federal rules.
They have got & draft. They have got, I guess, something
out for review now.

We have had a lot of interaction with EPA
about what should be in the state rules, since we have to
sort of almost jump ahead of them because of the way we
megt our own statutory commitments, at least as far as
Reg 19 goes. So we have accepted a 1ot of their comments
as things that would -- in relation to have our rule up to
date.

With respect to the comment about adding
the source categories for which you have to include

fugitives, this is sometbhing that will be in the federal




rule. Whether we have a problem with that or we have to
drop back and drop some of that out until EPA caught up
sort of with what they are telling vus ought to be in the
rules, that is something we will have to look at, but we
have had -- we are in & very awkwarg situation on a lot of
things now because the EPA is way behind schedule even
though we have statutory deadlines.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: What about the
statute itself? Are these in the statute?

MR. FARLEY: I don't think so. I den't
think that detail ——- when you start talking about naming
all the wvarlious source categoriss for which there is NSRS
standards or something like that that now get added
because EPA thinks there is ability to guantify those.

The underlying federal rules may be there
in spme instances arnd maybe all instances with these
additions already, but as far as having that translated
over into the NSR regulations, I think it won't be there
yet in the federal ruiles.

We will have tc loeok intoc that. That is
one of the problems we are rumning into, that they may

s@e —-— may hear cther comments on and on 19.
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We have had to sort of look at what we

think is clearly —— well, hopefully clearly, but we call
it clearly ~— clearly going to be in the federal rules
which 15 what tells us what kind of —— the reguirements we

have in opur rules, and this is something we are running
inte in a number of areas.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: How can ws fiwx it?
How can it be fixed? T &m serious. Can’t you have some
kind of a catech~all that would say when the EPA finally
makes its mind up or something like that?

MR. FARLEY: We can't do that. e are
nhere to make the rules and that may be =sert of maybe the
comment here. We are sort of anticipating what may be
very clearly what is going to be in federal rules or mayhbe
not, but because we have to do a loi of interackion to
find out what our rule really may consist of or what will
need to be added with EPA prior to EPA's issuance of
finalization of its own rules, we have got to ——

COMMISSIDONER NEELY: What is the
alternative?

MR. FARLEY: Drop theses things put until

EPA dees its rule making, then try to catch up.
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COMMISSIONER NEELY: And then what? Then
you cCar include amendments?

MR. FARLEY: We would have to amend the
regs later.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: And how long would
that take?

MR. FARLEY: That would be anpther year
probably by the time that all happensd unless we did them
on emergency ruling.

CHATIRMAN THOMAS: We are dealing with the

balarncing of trying to encompass all of the potential

requirements of the federal regs with the state law which

to a2 degres limits our purview to the feceral
requirements. Those are not published yet.

So what we have to say is that we will
have to review that, and i¥ that information isn't
received in a timely manner we may have to make some
changes in these propased regulations to accommodate the

state law.

COMMISSIONER MNEELY: Is theres any doubt
that vinyl chloride, for example, and all these things are

not going to be listed?
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MR. FARLEY: Well, see what happensd --
and 1 was explaining that to the Chairman right before
this =—= when we did the update or proposed the proposed
rule last year for 14 changes we left some of the NSHAP
hazardous air pollutants in simply because of the way
things stood a2t that point.

We are away from having any new max
standards and blanket coverage of facilities acther than
what is already in the NSHAP. S50 we felt it was
appropriate not to, I guess, rescind that authority for
review until the EPA sorted out some of bpur programs, but
if you really want to look at what underpins dropping
those out within the Act, EPA basically tock all hazardous
air pollutants out of the old review of the PSC program
when the Clean Alr Act was amended.

DR. WALILACE: Because they did cover it
elsewhere?

MR. FARLEY: Supposedly it was going to
get covered elsewhere within a 10-year period.

DR. WALLACE: But in the interim what
covers theam?

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Yes, in the intevim.
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MR. FARLEY: In the interim unless there
is a standard that either the2 state —— it has the abllity
tc do so or EPA has proposed nothing other than what a
company would propose Just incidental to its permit
application.

DR. WALLACE: In anticipation of it being
conformed?

MR. FARLEY: Right. I think ther= is a
Yick—-in date somewhere where if you emit more than a
certain amount than it states under the Title IIl we would
‘have to do source specific max type reviews and all that
ésort of thing, but there will be a2 gap in here when there
is really nothing covered.

COMMISSIDONER NEELY: I would like to know
the reason for the reguest from the Manufacturers
Association.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: If we have somebody to

speak to that? 1 think they are hanging on it being rno

more stringent than the previous —=

COMMISSIOMNER NEELY: Is this the reason
for vyour reguest, Ms. Price, that this is the mno more

stringent clause?
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MS. PRICE: IT it please the Commission,
I would refer that gquestion to John Cummings, who is our
attorney.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: (Would wou like to
come up herese and be sworn?

(Witness sworn. !
THEREUPDON,
J BHN CUMMINGEGS
being first duly sworn to tell the truth, testified as
follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

MR. CUMMINGS: I think that comment is
directed Sowards —-- justi as we have been talking about
various lists that are placed in the regulations, for
instance, the definition of VOL that excludes certain
substances.

Like Mr. Porter said, there may be six
substances that need to be added to that, and in that case
we have asked that language be added to allow the Director
to include any compound that EPA also excludes separate
and apart from incorporating by reference future changes

to the federal regulations in order to get over that




problem.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: My question is
specifically why do you want the pollutants and the
asbestos, beryllium, because it is more stringent? Is
that ihe purpose of asking for this to be removed?

MR. CUMMINGS: Yes.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Do vyou think that
responsible?

MR. CUMMINGS: If the substances are
covered under other programs.

COMMISSIDONER NEELY: Well, Doctor Walla
just asked that question, and in the meantime I got the

impression that they ars not covered.
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MR. CUMMINGS: They will be tovered under

the residual pesrmit conditions until those change.

MR. FARLEY: The way this really works
they may or may not get covered. It depends on what EPAH
in the long=term rule making doess for specific source
categories, decides to write standards on unless the sta
does its own standards.

There might be spource categories where,

for example, vinyl chloride, mercury, or lead could be

is

te
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emitted that are not covered by any federal standards.
That sort of falls through the cracks.

COMMISSIDNER NEELY: I think that is
totally irresponsible to ask for something like this, to
ask the Commission to omit this because of a fluke and the
fact that EPA has not been able to get their act together
to get this put in time.

You are asking us to go an entire yesar to
walt for this to catch up. I don't think that is
responsible, and as a proponent to industry I think that
that is an irrecsponsible act.

MR. CUMMINGS: Well, the aliernative is
that after EPA has come out with these it will take a year
in order to change the regulations to catch up with thak.
These regulations will be coming out from EPA within ——

DR. WALLACE: An alternative is to go
ahead and modify some of our language here, until such
time as EPA comes out and covers it under something else,
it will be covered under this.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Onythirng so we can
pick theses up. It is clearly the intent of the Congress

that these &things be controlled and ypu are sort of
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nitpicking this to death, and I don't think that this is
the kind of response I expect from the Manufacturers
Association.

MR. CUMMINGS: Well, certainly the intent
is that in the interim that they would be coversd under
the permits. There is going to be some lag time --

COMMISSIONER NEELY: That is a whole
vear.

MR. CUMMINGS: —— probably a yvear, before
the permits are changed to implement those.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Okay, thank vou.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Any other guestions?

DR. WALLACE: I don't really have a
gquestion. It is really a technical point. On Page & of
the detailed comment from the Manufacturers Association
the date, 1 think, should be 1292 inste=ad of 19%1.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: What is this?

DR. WALLACE: Page & of the Jun= 23, 1992
comments it says "Respectfully submitted this 23rd day of
June, 1991." Y¥You meant 19927

MR. CUMMINGS: VYes.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Are there any other
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questions relative to comments on Reg 147 Thank you.
{Witness stands aside.)

In hearing that guestion raised about the
polliutants ostensibly to be regulated under S=ction 112 of
the Clean Alir Act, can it be accomplished by putting into
the current reguliation a reference to that in some way so
that when those regulations are ultimately promulgated and
include those pollutants that they become a subject of
that as opposed to Rule 147

MR. KOPELMAN: It is a very gray area.
The reason [ say that is orne should always keep in mindg
that we are a sovereign state. This is pur regulation and
it is improper teo defer our Jjurisdiction to a third party
generally unless it is done with great specificity.

If we had a fall-back regulation that we
were deferring to and iT we were very speciflic —— for
example, this regulation controls until a sst of
Circumstances happens and we describe how those
circumstances happen and why they should happen to make
them justifiable, then this happens and it falls back to
our regulation -— we probably could get away wiith ii, but

unless we had a fTall-back to our regulation or unless
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there was a justifiable reason to not regulate, we
probably ceuld not defer our regulation to somsones else's
act where they regulate.

Have I totally confused vou?

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: No. I understand. Of
course, we are confronited with unless we have a
justifiable reason to regulate, we cannot do so if we are
more stringent than the federal.

MR. KOPELMAN: Withpout a justifiable
reason, that is correct.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: What we ars searching
for is & justifiable cause —-

DR. WALLACE: Is it justifiable as to be
covered within a year within the gap vyear?

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Is it justifiable or
iz this an obvipus -— I mean, a rule of the Congress that
this is in the Elsan Alr Act? Are we all subjsect to that
rule waiting to be made?

MR. KOPELMAN: If this body believes that

is a justiTiable reason, then until the court says that it

isn't, then it becomes a justifiable reason.

MR. SUTER: IF I may —— I don't want to
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talk through my hat. I went off and got the Clean Air Hect
and I am looking through it%. I am trying to find the
specific zsection, but it says that "hazardous zair
poellutants shall not be included under PSD," but later

on —— and that is what I am having treowuble finding -- it
says that if you already have it in place, then you can
retain it.

If I am not mistaken, our Code says "no
more stringent than" refers to hereinafter the adopted,
not that we already have it. I am savying we already have
controls in place, that "no more stringent than® refers to
things that the Commission may agopt.

This particunlar section I believe says --—
and that is what I am looking for — that we ran go ahead
and retain language that we already have. So if I find
that section ——

COMMISSTONER NEELY: In other words, vyou
don't have to relax your attainment that yvou have already.

MR. FARLEY: One thing I would point out,
those were already in the PSD regulations, that limited
number of hazardous air pollutants, and to what extent

that is going to be an issue with any kind of PSD permit,
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I think in just about every case whesre we have coke plants
or something like that there is trace amounts of beryllium
arnd maybe lesad and that kind of thing out of just coal
production, but we usually do some kind of PAET review on
that.

We did not propose in any way to expand
that beyond the current list, mearning that we have 189
hazardous air ppllutants. We are not trying to expand.
We just thought it would be —~— we dign’'t really sees the
point in taking out, at least for rnow, the review
authority with the limited rnumber of NSEHAPs that were
already there.

MR. KORFELMAN: I think it is = good
point. It goes back to some trigger, and you have to go
back toc the history and the genesis of the no more
stringent. No more stringent in my recollection has been
changed three timesj; no more stringent, no more stiringent
unless it is scientifically determined, no more stringent
unless it is unique to West Virginia. It has been wooled
around.

So each time a regulation Talls in place

under a particular code, then 1t is subject to the test of
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that particular code. IT we originally adopted the
control of these bazardous air pollutants prior to the
EPA's program rule or plan, then it would be exempt from
the no more stringent, and if it was exempt then, then I
agree with Randy that it will continue forward. Taking it
out would be an option of the Commission mot necessarily
legally mandated.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: It was originally
inciuded in Reg 14 just for companies.

MR. FARLEY: Yes, sir. Originally EPA
had the instruction in the P5D regs that they bad —- they
covered all regulated pollutants and they specified what
were the minimum levels of those and then where they
didn't have it spelled out, it would be any increase would
trigger a PACT or other type of review.

That and the Clean Alr Act Amendments of
19590 ~—— apparently it was a compromise that was made
somewhere.

The concept was to take the hazardous air
pollutants out from under P3C review. So we look at the
whole 189 substance list. None of that will fall under ——

necessarily have to Tall under because of Tederal




requirements the PSD program.

So the only thing we have dong& in the
rule is jJust retain what pollutants were already lisﬁéd at
least until such time as we decide really what to do with
them.

DR. WALLACE: I have one other guestion
on the comment on the six page comments. There was a
discussion of the difference between hearing and meeting.
By changing the language to read at the hearing or
meeting, was that not to imply that they would be held on

i

ra more formal basis?®?

3
Wi

MR. FARLEY: Yes.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: What was that?

MR. FARLEY: I think the understanding is
they would be conducted more in the format of a hearing
rather than just an informal meeting.

DR. WALLACE: BSo they would be under the
reguirements of Code 29 (a) (3) (1), which was refesrenced?

MR. FARLEY: You are on page?

DR. WALLACE: The idea was that it would

be more formal anyway than just a meeting, and they wanted

to imply that it would be?
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MR. FARLEY: Right, and how farmal
that — using the term hearing within a regulation, how
Tormal that kind of information gathering meeting would
have to be, I deoen't know. Maybe Larry could comment on
that.

MR. KOPELMAN: Yes. It would step up %o
the formal requirements of the hearing pursuant to 29.
MR. FARLEY: Which is much more the
concept that is set forth in the federal rules.

MR. KDPELMA&N: The public meeting was
priginaliyv conceived under Reg 14 back in the garly
seventies. Reg 13 was '72 or thereabhouts?

MR. FARLEY: Yes, about that time.

MR. KOPELMAN: And the Commission a2t that
time developed the public meeting concept versus the
public hearingg and allowed the Directer to hold that. The
federal suggested language is a more formal public
hearing.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Well, public hearing
is a more formal concept, and it depends on what we are
trying to achieve here. If we are trying to get dialogue

and discussions back and forth, I think meetings is a




proper term. it is Jjust input for these hearings.

MR. KOPELMAN: Just off the top of my
head, the hearing would require a certain type of notice,
where a meeting would not. You-—-all could adopt whatever
standards you choose to apply to & publig meeting, or the
Director could even choose the form of notice arnd so
forth, and then the method in which testimony is given zan
be more formal at the hearing and should be by design.

MR. FARLEY: That wouldn't preclude the
holding public meetings or informal meetings anyway if
somebody wanted to do it that way. We have done that at
some permit application ——

COMMISSIONER NEELY: It is important to
make sure that you can sit down and discuss something.

The hearing is so formal —— not as conducted by you, Mr.
Chairman, fortunately, but in most cases 1t is only input
and it is very frustrating to be on the other side of the
table and not receive any kind of dialogue and feel that
you are getting any kind of sense as to making any
progress in understanding where your compreomises might
come. Sc if it does not preclude public meetings, I don't

think it makes any difference.
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CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Do you recall the point
of reference here where it changed from public hearing to
public meeting? Where does it change?

I think that public meetings for input
would be conducted by the Director. Public hearings are
generally conducted by the Commission.

MR. FARLEY: I don*t think there is any
pressure by EPA to change it.

MR. PORTER: The federal PSD language
uses the term public hearing.

MR. FARLEY: Right. I am not sure that
that —— I still don't know whether there is any particular
EPA pressure that we change the way we do things, but we
try to conform that to what is set up in the federal
requirements and also to better define how we would
conduct anything like that that is formally reguested *o
the propeosed public participation process laid owut in the
rule.

That still would not preclude us from
having inTormal meetings or publicly anmounced mestings.

DR. WALLAEE: Technically this is a

public hearing we arese having dialogue on.
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COMMISSIDONER NEELY: Yes, exactly. That
is what I was savinrg, because Lhairman Thomas chooses to
do it this way which is, I consider, very snlightening,
but I have been places where it is a bunch of dummies
sitting up here and no soungd is uttered.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Are there any other
questions or comments?

Does anyone else from the audience want
to make a presentation?

Hearing none, then we will conclude the
discussion on Regulation 14 and the record will be cpen
far 30 days for comment.

COMMISSIENER NEELY: Are we going to get
spome kind of a discussion going after Larry talks to
somebody about this whole business about Director versus
Chief of Air Programs or --

MR. FARLEY: We need to sort that out
right away. We will just right away note -~- hopefulily we
can get a meeting and get an understanding of what we
ought to be doing, and we will let you know what =--

PR. WALLACE: The air is not the only

program that has that preoblem, I am sure.
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COMMISSIONER MNEELY: I am sure.
CHAIRMAN THDOMAS: You will respond to
these comments until they give us some of your response
before our mesting in which we consider final action on
Reg 14.

MR. FARLEY: Right.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Larry, in the interim
will determine how we can best deal with the issue of
reference to Director.

Let's move then to the hearing on Reg 19
revisions, Reguirements for Pre-construction Reviegw,
Petermination of Emission Offsets for Proposed New or
Modified Stationary Sources of Air Pollutants and Emission
Trading for Intrasource Pollutants.

Dale, do you want to give us introductory
comments? _ , ] .

MR. FARLEY: W=11, other than what I have
already said, this particular regulation is in parts of
it — or at lesast certain language iIn some parts — what
is required to be changed to conform to the Clean Air Act
Amendment or the reguirements thereundsr with the dates of

June 30 as relates to PM,., changes and November 135 as
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relates to other pollutants.

This regulation has been around quiie
some time. It was originally -- the base of the
regulation or the regulation primarily implements the
old —— I think it is Part D reguirements, nonattainment
permitting requirements, under the 1977 Clean Alr Act
Amendments.

We are revamping language that we think
is either clearly reguired by the Clean Ailr Act Amencmentis
themselves or language that maybe has beern changed by some
resiructuring and EPA Part 351 regs, as they are called,
plus the interaction we have had with the EPA and the
comments we have had with the EPA as to what is going to
be coming down through In their regulations once ithey are
put. So that gives us that same issue as a problem.

We also had frem way back 1n the process
something sirapped onto this regulation which is called
the Bubble Concept that no one is very enthused about but
it is there, and we thought at least for the time being we
needed to carry some kind of an emissions trading
provision which we typed up, I think, pretiy considerably

as Tar as definitive reguirements or reference o
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reguirements just to handle certain kinds of alternative
emission control plans.

So that being said, unless you have
questions on anything I have stated, I would let Dave kind
of take you through the changes.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Emission trading is
now what the Bubble Concept used to be; is that what you
are saving?

MR. FARLEY: That is what it always was,
but I think that what we trv to do is more conform this
language since that is anmy emissions frade wherein 2
company would come in and say "Well, we have a mix; you
allow us 10 pounds from this stack and five from this, but
we will emit seven and a half from sach or something."

Any of those kinds of trades will have to
get fTederal approval as a set provision anyway. So what
we have tried to do is, I think, reference that.

COMMISSIDNER NEELY: Now this isn't the
trading between companies, is it? This is just the
trading intra companias?

MR. FARLEY: This is totally intrasource,

right.
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CHAIRMAN THOMAS: BGo ahead, Dave.

MR. PORTER: Do you prefer that I go
through it point by point or just hit the high points?

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Give us a rather quick
overview.,

MR. PORTER: Okay. Rfegulation 19 has not
been changed in I believe nine years, and the federal regs
that require us to have Regulatison 19 have been changed
quite significantly over that nins-year pericd. So I havs
tried to incorporate those changes in 40CFRS1.165, which
is the emission offset regulation.

I have also tried to incorporate the
changes that we proposed in Reg 14 also in 19 since they
are parallel regulations. One applies to nonattainment
areas and the other one applies to everywhere else.

Everywhere you see2 Bubble Concept in the
old reg, that has been changed to emission trading. Thers
has besn some grammatical cleanup. You know, just shall
mean has been changed to this means, and a lot of the
definitions have been completely changed to match the

definitions in Regulation 14.

The federal offset in PSD regulations
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have the same definitions where they have the same terms.
So we tried to use the same language. Since 14 was mores
up-tp-date, it was easier just to copy the definitions out
of 14,

We changed some of the section numbering
to match the rules of the Secretary of State and what the
different section numbers obught to be and cleaned up some
grammatical errors and typos.

Now if we go into it point by point, 2.1
on Page &, Actual Emissions, it didn't realily change the
{definition, But we tonk th2 wording from Regulation 14,
Ejust liTeted it and inserted it in this reg so they would
hawve identical definitions. The same for Allowable
Emissions, 2.2.

On the next page Air RQuality Control
Region, EPA doesn't use the term Air Quality Control
Region any more. It is a Bection 107 designated area. It
is nonattainment areas or attainment areas, and they are
pretty much down in the county level in West Virginia.

So I have complietely deleted 2.&, the
definition for Air Rudlity Control Regions, because it

would serve no purpose in the regulation.
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I heve inserted a definition that was
missing. The definition of air pollution and statutory
air pollution is rnow 2.6 up at the top of Page 4. That is
a2 definition taken out of Reg 13 and I belisve it also
exists in Reg 14, the identical definition.

2.8, the additional language and the
slight changes are onge again to bring it in line with
Regulation 14. Now it is practically verbatim with what
iis in the federal reg.

2.14, Emissions, once again that was
Wchamged to mstch Reg 14.

2.15, we changed facility to emissions

unit because esverywhere in the federal regulation
icorresponds to this. Where we have been using the term
i
facility they have been using the term emissions unit. So
that was to make it conform to federal regulation, and
that is also the way it is done in Regulation 14, the same
terininolegy.

2.17, that was in response to one of
EPA's comments. They said that we had to probibit offsets

between VOC and nitrogenrn oxides. So that is the last line

of 2.17. The last iime of 2.17, “NOx may rot be offssat
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against vOC.™

2.17, Lowest Achievable Emission Rate,
that was updated Trom the federal regulation once again.
Facility is now emissions unit, and instead of modified
facility it 15 modified stationary source.

i1t clears up a little confusion because
the modified facility could be the whole installation,
whereas the modified emissions unit could be one process
area. It originally said facility ¥or both terms.

2.20, Major Modificaticon, sams thing,
‘took it out of Regulation 14.

On Page &, 2.20 (=} (A}, changed "“legally
enforceable” to "federally enforceabie” just sSo we have
the same terminology in both regulations and in federal
r2gs. - - : - -

COMMISSIONER NEELY: What was that?

MR. PORTER: - Changed "legally
enforceable.”

COMMISSIONER MNEELY: Is that a good idea?
Is that =omeihing vou want teo do in a state regulation?

MR. PDRTER: Well, it is reguired

language, and it was one of the definitions that was
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required to be in the regulation, federally enforceabla,
To be part of the SIP it has to be federally enforceable,
and anywhere the term legelly enforceable or enforceable
occurred I inserted federally enforceable.

COMMIESIONER NEELY: Okay.

MR. PORTER: In Paragraph (f}) about a
third of the way down the page I changed some references
because EPA regs changed. S1.24 doesn't exist any more
since they changed their regulations around.

2.21 (a) and (b)), thcose were changes ——
f(b) was Jjust & change toc match the language the Secretary
of State says we are supposed to have in the regulatiocn
Tor references to sections and paragraphs. {a) was to
match the language in Reg 14, Secticsn 2.21, “regulated
pollutants"” instead of "pollutants subject to regulation.”

. We took out the major stationary source
for volatile organrnic compounds and put it in a separate
definition, once again because that is the way it is in
Regulation 14.

(c) Notwithstanding the major source
size, that was something from the amendments to the Clean

ARir Act that changed the definitiorm of a major statiomary

i

|
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spurce in ozone nonattainment areas and alse the CO andg
PM,~ nonattainment areas.

I could go through that or just go to the
next item. Do you want me to go through an explanation of
the different Source sizes?

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: I don't think it is
NECesSsSary. It is pretty clear.

MR. PORTER: ©On Page 7, 2.23 has been
changed to match Reg 14 again.

On Page 8, about a fourth of the way down
the page, Paragraph (b)), federally enforceable and
enforceable by the Commission, onte agaliln anywhere there
was anything about enforceability I put in federally
enforceable.

Paragraph (c), that was in response to a
comment by EPA that we must have that language in
demonstrating attainment of the NAARS in addition to the
Director having relied on it in issuing the permit.

2.25, once again that references the
different categories of nonattainment areas where vou have
different major source definitions and different required

offset ratios. I think this section just references what
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the categories are in the nonattairment areas.

2.26, I changed facility to emissions
uriit again, and the a, b, €, d and & are the offset ratios
that are now reguired in ozone naonattainment areas.

2.27 I changed to match Reg 14 and the

federal recgs.

2.28, the same thing, altheough I did add
language on Tederally enforgceable and we added the
language abeut consent crders, "enforceable by the
Commission in any permit and/or consent order.”

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Aren't we getting
into preblems there, the consent orders may be changed?
The concept of consent orders may pot be the Commission's
to give.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: May not be the what?

COMMISSICNER NEELY: The Commission's
responsibility after ——

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Well, they ars now. I
don't know what the ultimate -—-

DR. WALLACE: It is in 14 today, isn't
it?

COMMISSIONER NEELY: I know it. This is

B N N s O DI
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& heck of a time to be doing this.

MR. PORTER: The definitiocn of reasonable
further progress was changed per EPA‘s comments. I took
thelir languages and inserted it.

2.3C, EPA commented that we had to remove
the exemption for resource recovery fTacilities.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: ©Good.

MR. PORTER: Page 10, changed the
definition of secondary emissions to match Reg 14.

Cnn what is rnow 2.3231 and 2.32 the tables
that are referenced have besen changed. iIf you prefer, I
will just wait until I get te the end of the reg because
they are at the end of the regulation.

I changed the definition of source to
match Regulation l4. It was a mere complicated
gefinition, and rnow 1t alsoc matches the federal
definitions because they say a source is a building,
structure, facility, or installatiocn and then they go on
to define building, structure, facility, or installation.

S50 I have added Section 2.35 at the
bottom of the page, the definition of building, structure,

facility, or installation.
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COMMISSTONER NEELY: It has got "marine
vessels while at dockside."

DR. WALLACE: Right.

MR. PORTER: I doubt that there is any
place in West Virginia within 25 miles of an outer
continental shelf source.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: We would be the
closest, I guess, &3.

MR. PORTER: 2.3& is the definition of
!federally enforceable. That is taken from Reg 14 and the
ifederal regulations.

MR. KOPELMAN: IT I could just interrupt
right there, that iIs the reason why federally enforceable
was acceptable esarlier on and not legally enforcesable. If
vou remember, when we first did 19 the feds wanted
federally enforceable and we fought for legally
enforceable because we didn't want to give up the
sovereignty.

It is our reg and ocur enforceablility too,
but now the definition of federally enforceable includes
any permit that we issue. So 1t 1s a fTictitious

definition. Within the definition of fTederally
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enforceable it alsoc means state enforceable.

COMMISSIDNER NEELY: Who made that up?

MR. KOPELMAN: The feds.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: They actually had
that? ~ They said any state or the ——

MR. KOPELMAN: Yeos. So rnow it means ours
or theirs.

MR. PORTER: That includes any
requirement of any of gur regulations.

MR. KDPELMAN: Right.

DR, WALLACE: Which regulations are based
on the Cliegan Air Act.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Hopefully.

MR. FARLEY: That were submitted as part
of the SIP. -

CR. WARLLACE: As part of the SIP.

MR. PORTER: And it alseo includes
language on the Title V opperating permits. So that is
aiready in there.

2.37 is the definition of major
modification for ozone. We just Torwarded it out into a

separate definition instead of including it in the
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gefinition for major modification. The same thing with
major stationary source for ozone, although we have also
added it is a major modification for VGC or NOx. I
believe that is in the Clean Air Act Amendmernts too.

The EPA has reqguireg that in an oczone
nonattainment area you itreat NOx exactly the same way you
treat VOO but that you don't add them together and
consider them one pollutant.

2.3%9, the definitien of PM.., that is
also out of Reg 14. They alimost all are.

2.40, VOC, the same thinmg, but in this
list the three compounds that I left out im Reg 14 are
there.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: WnRy?

MR. FPORTER: Because I messed up in
Reg 14.

DR. WALLACE: He didn't forget them here.

MR. PORTER: Yes. I forgot to put
them in Reg 14.

2.41 and 2.42, particulate matter and
TSP, those are also in Reg 14, The definition of offsex

ratio, I don't think that was defined in the federal
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regulations, but we felt that it had to be defined
somewhere. So we put it in and the definition of USEPA.

3.1, the additional language was put in
per WBEPA comments. #Also 3.2 (a) and 3.2 (b)Y on the next
page ware in response to those comments.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: What is a portable
facility?

MR. PORTER: They wanted the inclusion of
PM,. precursors as well as PM, .. That is the point of
their comment.

MR. FARLEY: I don't think we defired
portable facility. We would not include it a2s a
stationary source.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Do we have a
definition for portable facility?

MR.IFARLEY: I don't know if we have a
definition for portable facility anywhere in any reg, do
we? 1 am not sure. I don't think we do.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Well, what is it?

MR. FARLEY: It means something that can
be readily moved from site to site, but it is still a

stationaryv source. A good example would be a hot mix
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asphalt plant. It is on wheels.

CDOMMISSIONER NEELY: Well, so is a

barbecue.

MR. FARLEY: That is what we are
referring to here in terms of major sources.

EOMMISSIONER NEELY: I see. We have got
everything else defirned. I don‘t know why we couldn‘t
define this.

MR. PDRTER: I think the EPA hasn't
bothered to define it.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Th=v have or have
not?

MR. PORTER: I don't think they have. I
may have missed it, but I don't think they have.

That paragraph, except for the grammar
change at the top —-—- that paragraph, is exactly —-—- it has
been in there for about nine years.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: I just wonder
whether we shaould have a definition of something like
that. I¥ there is such an animal, it should have a
definition. I mean, irresgective ef whether it has always

been there, that doesn't meske it right.
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DR. WALLAECE: There should be a
definition somewhere.

EOMMISSIONER NEELY: I think so. If they
haven't got one, we can make one up, right?

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: VYes.

MR. PDRTER: Section 3.4, the EPA
recommended that we delete this exemption because there
was no provision for exemptions for temporary sources in
the federal requlations, and they reguired the exemption
for resource racovery Tacilities be deleted.

MR. FARLEY: Those are changss to the
federal reguirements, I am sSure those gxempticns were
originally put in based on federal rules.

MR. FPORTER: Well, what they say in their
comment is, "Although this exempticn is still contaimned in
400FR Part St, Appendix S, EFA could not approve a SIF
regulation which contains this exemption.” So we pulled
it.

4.1, Page 14, top of %he page, B, once
again we put in standard language for enforceable. It did
say Jjust "which is enforceable,” and we changed it to

“federally enforceabls and enforceable by the Commission.”




DR. WALLACE: But what Larry said earlier
was anything we called federally snforceable can include
the state.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Why do yvou need that
enforceable by the Commission?

DR. WALLACE: Ig that not a redundancy?

COMMISSTIONER NEELY: Is that a

regundancy?
I

[
MR. FORTER: It could be.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: I think we ought to
consider leeving that ocut simply By virtue of the changes
in the enforcement siructure being proposed —-

DR. WALLACE: Right, exactly, ves.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Either leave 1t out or
the Commission in its success or whatever, but I think
lzave it out.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: We had better ask
Larry about it. Why did you put it in there, because it
has always been in there?

MR. PORTER: No, that wasn't it.

MR. FARLEY: It is preobably because 1

ilooked at that section of the rule —— if vou recall, we
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were talking about it, and rather than say federally
enforceable I would rather say —— 1 like the language
legally enforceable better, but thes EPA inmsists on the
words federally enforceable.

COMMISSIDNER NEELY: And so yvou feel
that ——

MR. FARLEY: I feel we ocught to say state
and fedérally enforceable.

DR. WALLACE: That would be consistent
throughout, I suppose.

MR. FARLEY: We can look a2t that and see.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: ke have got a
definiticn tholgh now in here, right? ) )

MR. PORTER: There is a definition of
federally enforceable.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: It is in 1927

MR. PORTER: It is in 19.

MR. FARLEY: If that takes care of it,
that is fine.

COMMISSIDNER NEELY: So vou have got vour
federally enforceable already defined. So you can always

switch back.
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MR. PORTER: Paragraph C, that change was
also in response to an EPA Zomment. They said that,
"Although West Virginia is proposing to add the minmimum
offset ratios and a definition of offsets, which is in
Section 2.246, the regulation itself needs to enclose the
offset requirement."

The comments I am looking at are in EPA's
April 14 letter.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: I am looking for
that. I know we have got it.

MR. PORTER: It 1s about =ight pages

'laﬂg. It is om Page &, Item 21.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: I think it is the
June 22 letter.

MR. PORTER: In D the statement about
atmaspheric simulation model not regquired for oczone
impacts, that is also suggssted language by EPA found in
Item 220

LComment 23 in their letter, we didn't
really see the need to delete Paragraph (b)), but we did
add the Section (c) that they recommended. Phaced

construction projects, what they thought should replace
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Paragraph (b)), we stuck that in after Paragraph (b}.

In the public participation requirements
we added a section later in the regulation, which the
whole section was pulled ocut of Reg 14, public
participation.

We added on Page 15, &.1 (o) —— we added
the list of categories that must include fugitives from
Regulation 14 with the additional 21 sources that they had
in their comments.

When we sent them the draft of Reg 19 we
alr=ady had added that list minus those 21, and their
comment was that, "The list of source categories which
much include fugitive smissions and the calculation of
potential emissions must also include the following,” and
this bottom half of FPage T are the comments and those 21
SoUrces.

They also wanted us to include CTB socurce
categories not already listed and to expand the catchall
at the end af the list to include anything required to be
regulated under Sesction 110 of the Clean &Air Act. Well,
as we didn't know what CTG source categories they were

talking about and apparently they didn't have any r2gs on
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jthem, we didn't see any way to put them in.
| MR. FARLEY: That gets to that issue of
prospactive rule making.

MR. PORTER: And znder the catchall we
did put a date, as of November 13, 1990, being regulated
under Sectiomn 110 or 111 of the Clean 8ir ARct. That is
the date of the Clean Alr Act Amendments.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Where is that
Lincluded in here?

MR. PORTER: That 1s n2ar the bottom of
Page 1&.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: DBh, yes, "Any other
lstatioﬂary source.” I thought we couldn't do that.
MR. PORTER: Well, that is as of
)November 153, 1990, That is a date in the past. Am I
right, Larry?

MR. KOPELMAN: Correct. You can adopt by
reference. That is all that does.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Dkay, have we dgot
everything that they have got on FPage 35 of their pege of
their paper in cur 1ist without having to —--

MR. PORTER: Yes, evervthing they
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specifically list.

COMMISSIONER MNEELY: Plus the catchall.

MR. PDRTER: They don't do surface

coating and printing operations.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: How about outer

continental shelf spurces? We do have it. That is

ridiculous. Why do we have to put that in there?

MR. PORTER: I have tried to tell them we

didn't have an ocuter continental shelf.

MR. FARLEY: I think if we fook all of

that out it wouldn't make any diiference 2t ail. That is

jJust a blankst comment they put iIn everyvihing. The only

reason we kept that in the definitions or the areas we did

is because it does scomewhat educate one as to what may or

may not be considersd a secondary source versus primary ~—

COMMISSIDNER NEELY: We don't even know

what they are talking about.

MR. FARLEY: But it is ridiculous leaving

it in there otherwise,

COMMISSIONER NEELY: I think it is a

stupid thing to leave it in there.

CHATRMAN THOMAS: Moving right along.
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MR. PORTER: At the top of Page & they

said we could grant an exemption for rockef engines.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Six?

MR. PORTER: This is Page & of the
comments.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Rocket engines?

MR. PORTER: We didn't take them up on
their csuggestion because they didn't say must, They said
we could. Anvwhere they said we must do something, we
tried to do that. 0OSC sources was one of thoses things
where they szid must.

Szction 7.1, we adopteds some of their
suggestaed language. in their comment they said thsat this
section appears to contradict the definiticon, but they are
wrong. They confused net emission increases and offsets.

Where they say that it appears to
contradict the definition of net emission increase, this
section refers to an offset, not a ne2t emission increase.

In 7.5 on Page 17 of the regulation we
adopted their suggested language, although I stuck in the
thing about enforgeable by the Commissicon. So I guess we

can strike that out.




In 7.3 (c). I deleted the language they
suggested 1 delete. That 1s on Page 18, for your
information.

In 8.1, their language, and B.Z2 A, that
is also their language in their comments. On Page 19
about a third of the way down the page, B, ! added NDx t
VO for oZone areas.

Also, about halfway down the page,
proposed VYOC and/or NOx sources; and {(c) the sxemption,
they said that that should be deleted 2z the sitate may n
sxempt ary apolicable source from these SCuUrcE TrEeviEWS.
That was an sxemption Tor VIC spurces.

Their comment 3C, they said that the

allowance —— this is at the bottom of Page 19 of the
reg —— of 180 davs for shakedown of the new source must
deleted.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Shutting down.

MR. PORTER: Yes. They said that this
allowance of up to 1BO days Tor an existing source which
would be shutting down o provide offsets to continue

operation as the new scurce begins gperation must be

removed.
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That confused me a little bit because
there was almost identical language to that in the current
federal! regulations. Maybe they are going to pull it out
in the draft, but it is still in the current federél reg.
They said to pull it ocut, so we pulled it out.

Page 21 we started adding additional
sections that were never addressed in the regulation
previously, starting with Sectiaon iE- These sections were
lifted almost verbatim from Regulation 14.

MR. FARLEY: As it was amended.

MR. PORTER: As amended, yes, a3 the
draft nas been answered. Section 12, permit reguiremenis;
Section 13, public review procedures. There never were
any public review procedures prior to this in this
regulation. It didn't really even say that you had to get
a permit as far as we could tell.

MR. FARLEY: Let me make one comment,
What we have attempted to do with Regs 1&¢ and 19 is not
only parallel what is rnow in the Code but also make these
regulations contain 211 the administrative reguirements of
public participation procedures so that they can stand on

their own and veu can detach them from Regulation 13,
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because ultimately we may do away wiith Reg 14 or
substantially change it in the context of what we do in
Title V.

Reg 19 had no written provisions Tor
getting a permit in it at all originally. It just told
you what the rzguirements would be to get one. 5o we had
to attach it to 13. Now we are making it a standarg
regulation or attempting to or propose to do that.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Is there anything in
any of these resgs about where the public hearings take
place?

MR. FARLEY: I am not sure wheiher we
have specific language in here,

MR. PORTER: Yes. Im 14.2 1t just says
at a convenient place as near as practical to the location
of the proposed major source.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: That is it. As near
as practical, who says what is going to be practical, the
Director?

EHAIRMAN THOMAS: Yes.

COMMISSIDONER NEELY: So IfT it is in the

eastern panhandle, 1t should be somewhere in the sastern
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panhandle, not in Charlesston?

MR. FARLEY: When we have had public
meetings what we try to do is find us -— contact the Board
of Education at the closest school.

MR. PORTER: Section 13, permit
transfers, cancellation and responsibility, that is 195,
14, 17. Those are all verbatim right out of Reg 14.

Then we come down to the Bubble Concept.
EPA's comment was that this section should be deleted.

"fs menticned abeove, the reguirements here are not
specific enough to meet the reguirements of the Decamber
4, 1984 emissiocn trading policy statement regarding
generic bubble rules. Since new sources are not permitied
to bubble thelr emissions, this section is superfluous and
must be deletsd.”

Well, we took out the words Bubble
Concept and put in emission frading proposal, and we
changed the last paragraph of what is now Section 18 which
gave specific requirements on a bubble proposal. We just
condensed it down to say that it had to meet all the
reqguirements of USEPA's emission trading policy statement.

What was Section 12, EPRPA sald that this




should be deleted, that i1t bhad to do with discretionary
decisicns made by the Director. Their comment was if
there were new source reviews that were being diééuted,
the source could appeal the permit conditions, but the
final decision cannot rest solely with the Commission if
the issues relate to federally enfTorceable permit
conditions.

Then on Page 26 we added two sections
from Reg 14, conflict with other rules and severability,
and finally an Page 27, the two tables I referred to
previcusly, we have added a PM,, significance level of 1
tons per vyear, and in response to EPA's comment we chang
the oczone significance level.

That is one that got me. 1 wasn't awar

that it had changed that way to three different levels,

one at 40 tons, one at 25 tons determined over a
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consecutive five-year period, and one zero, which is any

amount. That is any amount of VCLC. I think it should s
VOC on the right column there.

On Tatbtle 19B we added the significant
comcent?ations for PM,« - That is it,

Larry had some comments on the

ay




regulation. The only one of his —= their suggested,
changes for 43L5R1? i1s one page, and it has got
highlighting on it.

I have no problem with any of those
changes except the last ling of 13.4. This paragraph was
taken out verbatim from the federal rule, and the change
to "even if construction or modification of the source" —-
I see no point in making that change.

The idea is that if through some change
in emission limitations someone row becomes a2 major
stationary source, they have to start the process as if
they hadn't built the plant yvet.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: What was the point
of that?

MR. FARLEY: That is a matter of wording.
Larry reviewad it. He didn*t like the federal wording.

MR. KOPELMAN: David just now told me
that the language came right out of the feds lanquage. I
found it convoluted. I didn't know that. So I den't have
any problem with withdrawing my proposal for 15.4..

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: For 13.47

MR. KOPELMAN: Yes.
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£ that

You have go

It has got

CHAIRMAN THOMAS:
issue there again.
okay, yes.

federally enforceable
MR. PORTER: Dh,
that enforceable by the Commission in there.
MR. KDPELMAN: Well, 1 suggested that
because it should be by the — let me go back and —-
CHAIRMAN THCMAS: Well, it cugbht be
consistent whatever we do.
MR. KDPELMAN: Right,. It is for
consistency purposes. David suggested taking out “gr by
the Commission." Federally enforceable includes permits
but 1t doesn't necessarily
in where you
Yor

issued by the Commission,
inciude all enforceability.
So I suggest you leave it
and here where you do say,
that should be "“or the

it out,
of

suggested taking
the State of West Virginia,?
becausz the penalties action is brought by
instituted by the Commission.
DeEP.

Commission,’
the Commission. It is
course, that will be instituted by the Directar,
DR. WALLACE: As long as the Commission
is the authority body.
MR. KOPELMAN: Correct. So I would




recaommend "or the Commission'” for “or the State of West

Virginia" in thet, but as far as the continuing cn —-— and
then the "“such as the restriction on hours of ocperations,”
I think that should preobably be in parentheses because it
is an example.

In terms of the language where I changed
"even 1f constructions or modification of the source has
commenced or been completed" to try to make it clearer, I
don't have a problem in withdrawing that recommendation.

MR. FARRLEVY: I think in terms of what is
summar ized here fthat I might want to comment on too, is-
that one, you already saw that In 1%2.1. We are suggesting
we clarify —— this is something Larry raised, is to
whether we inadvertently did something we didn't want to
do inrn relation to fees Tor these permits, and we suggested
in 19 as well as 14 that we Jjust make it clear that the
base fees still apply.

The other point under what is 13.2,
Larry == I am not sure why it was like that in the old
reg. This was taken scut of 14 and changed Reg 14&. UWe
sa3id, "the Director will cancel or suspend," which Larry

said is not a very good word to use in a reg. Why it was
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used originally, I den't know, but he suggested we put the
word shallil in.

The only other thing we wanted to do for
clarification was to conform the way EPA —— federal
requirements as well as clarify something that is right
now a current issue with one major source permii -— is
that if you start a project that has a major source
permit, I think this should be the same for clarification
within both Reg 14 and 19, and you have let the project
completely lapse more than 1B months. You have done
absolutely nothing. - - -

There should be a way & reg should
provide for cancellation of a permit for the simple resason
that where you have air gquality issues inveolved, someone
can simply commence construction and let the preject go
forever and preclude anvone else from getting permits
Within the area.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: My only concern hare 15
the use of the word =shall. Do vou want to make it
mandatory that you do orne of those two things, or do vou
want to make that may and give you the option to do those

two things or something 2lse?
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MR. FARLEY: Well, the word hagd been
well. What we did, even all the way back in 13 -- T am
not sure whether the word is will or shall. There has
2lways been a provision in the regs that says if you don't
act upon a permit, you will lose the permit, and the idea
5ehind that was —— I am sure we might want to think about
that a little bit and come back to vou in the hearing
process, but the idea behind that was because you have air
qusality constraints.

I¥ someone comes Torward and gets a
permit and then never fTollows 1t up amd you cannct get rid
aof the permit, that person potentially blocks anyone =lse
from getting permits.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: I don't have any
problem with the principal. I just said do you want Lo
make 1t mandatory that you do that?

MR. FARLEY: It is mandatory now
depending on how you construe the word will. I think it
is a little softer than shall, but it is mandatory now in
both regulationmns. So 1t is a matter of whether we would
strengthen that somewhat or completely make it

discretlionary.
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MR. PORTER: It is only mandatory if the
Director requests that written confirmation.

MR. FARLEY: That is true. We have toc
ask for proof that commencement has ——:in other words, we
have to show that commencement has not occurred or that
there is not an ongoing process. S0 1 don't know whether
EPA in federal language ——- do vou know whether that is a
shall? Does 1t say the Administrator shall?

MR. PORTER: I%t is a shall, I believe.

MR. FARLEY: So I guess to conferm with
the federal requirements or thse PED. :

MR. PORTER: And for those first four
changes that Larry suggesied, if you make the change in
Reg 19, since the language is identical in Reg 14, it
should also be made in the appropriate section of 14 %o
keep them parallel.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Well, 1%9.1 dees, I
Quess.

MR. PORTER: Oh, ves, 12.1, yes, it iIs on
both sheets, but 13.3, 13.2, 15.3, 15.4, there are
identical sections in Reg 14.

MR. FARLEY: I would agree. I think it
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ought to be the same in both regs.

COMMISSICNER NEELY: Is there scmebody
looking at that precise thing that is going to sit down
and look at all of these? Is that what somebody does to
make sure that they are consistent.

MR. FARLEY: That they are comnsistent?

We fry to do that, but cbviously we have rnot done that in
one or two spots there where we have made these last
reviews. I think the principal is still the =same.

MR. KOPELMAN: To answer that guesticon,
Randall Suter's main function is regulation. He was
lspecifically hired to work on —-— Reg 33, is i1t, to Title ¥
-— well, 30. My understanding is his furnctions include
that type of work, consistency, but he wasrn'f involved
with these rules. 5o we can't blame him. We will take it
on ourselves.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: It didn't matter
about his watching.

MR. FARLEY: Right. We did it.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Any questions? 1 have
one. I notice the EPA opts to use a numbering system that

I think does avoid some confusion, like we use 3.01




that numbering system is better to start with the 1.01
because in some of these you get up into the double

digits.

decimal points.

COMMISSIDNER NEELY: Because the
Secretary of State put some kind of ——

MR. KOPELMAN: They control that. We
don't have control.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: They put the number

MR. KOPELMAN: Yes,

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Okay.

MR. SUTER: And we ftry to do it -- we

have got a copy of their rules that says how you are

don't surprise us.

point. On the public hearings for the granting of a

Q0

instead of 3.1, and then when you get to 3.10 -— 1 think

MR. PORTER: This is a sesguential number

from one to however far it goes, and they are separated by

on

supposed to do 1t. We try to set it up that way so they

CHATRMAN THOMAS: Let me address another

permii under this Req 19, the Director presides over the




hearing. He sets up the hearing and he generally makes

the discretionary decision of whether he will or not grant
it, and then vyou get over here on the emissions trading
plans and bring the Commission into that in anocther
hearing.

Would that not be the Director's
discretion to deal with that issue also since the Director
in the future will be —— of course, I am looking at the
executive order.

MR. FARLEY: Well, the esxecutive order -—-
ves, you may be right. I think the reason it was left
that way ——

CHAIRMAN THDOMAS: All the permitting and
enforcing is going toc be in the hands of the Director or
the Chief of Air Buality or whatever title, and the
Commission will not be involved in that.

MR. KOPELMAN: I will give you the
history of why that is Commission. In the cld Reg 19 the
Commission got involved in the Bubble Concept because it
was puft into a consent crder in order to make it both
federally and state enforceable, and the theory was all

consent orders rested with the Commission.
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CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Do they now under the
new ——

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Will they under the
new system?

MR. KOPELMAN: My understanding is —--—
Dale raised his band, so maybe he has a ——

MR. FARLEY: The only thing I was going
to say about this consent order is the reason the
Commissicn is involved in that as opposed to a permit is
that when you approve an emissions trade or a bubble, vyou
in essence change the regulations for thsat particular
facility. ¥Ypu ares changing their regs.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Dkay.

MR, KOPELMAN: Now teo answer your
guestion will it come back te the Commission, probably
not. It appepars -—-

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: That is armother issue.

MR. FARLEY: Bescause that is in lieuw of 2
reg.

MR. KOPELMAN: Bubbles might if you are
changing emission limitations. -

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: If it is rule making to
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change a rule, then it does come back to the Commissign.

MR. KOPELMAN: I think that is an area
that is going to have to be worked out because let's face
it, some consent orders do affect the regulations.

MR. FARLEY: Thaose particularly change
the reg. You change emission limits for a company
different from a reqg.

MR. KOPELMAN: But if the reg grants the
authority to the Director, then it is clear that it would

go to the Director. The Cocmmission can do that in the

MR. FARLEY: That ig like a —-— yes, vyvou
lcan de it that way, if you want to do it that way.

MR. KOPELMAN: What I think I am savying
is if you --

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: That is onrne of those
areas that needs to be clarified under the executive
order., It has got toc come from the Secretary and the
Commissicn to decide what the function of the Commission
will be and that perhaps is one2 of those areas.

MR. KOPELMAN: Yes. As I read the

executive order, consent orders —— adoption and




94

implementation of tonsent orders will probably be under
the Director and will come to the Commission.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: it is a form of
enforcement.

CHAIRMAN THDOMAS: Yes, what Jean says is
correct, and what Dale is saying is there are some consent
orders that are tantamount to altering the regulation.
With those consent orders then the guestion is raised as
to whether they are sirict enforcement for rule making,
and if they touch pn rule making, then it appears toc me
urder the order that that is unmder the jurisdiction of the
Commission. o

MR. FARLEY: Yes. That is the reason it
is like that. It is a change in the rule as it
specifically applies to a source, and that is also the
reason EPA has to approve it —-— to change it.

EHAIRMAN THOMAS: That is one of those
gray areas that needs to be negotiated with the Secretary.

COMMISSIOMER NEELY: What is the time
table on this? Have we got another 30 days on these?

MR. KOPELMAN: I was told that by the

Peputy Attormey Gereral for Environmental Division. He
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said that their understanding is that they are going to
procesd to represent their clients for 30 davs in July as
if the order didn't exist.

In other werds, they are geoing to go
forward for another 30 days. I loaoked through the order
just now and 1 don't see that place. Sog maybe that is
just an understanding betwean the Attorney General and
Jahn Ranson. I don't know. I didn't see it in the order.
It is a rumer.

CHAIRMARN THOMAS: You mean it is not

MR. KOPELMAN: No . It is sffective
July 1. I talked to Bobk Ppllitt just a few days ago. He
zaid his division, DBivision of Environment Protection,
which represents all of DNR _arnd all other parts of DEP
except APCC which has —- that they are going forward as if
the executive order has not changed any of theilr N
representation.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: But what is going to

happen after that? Are they going to have a second look

2t the Attorney Beneral's office or it drogps from view, or

| are they going to transfer over to DEF or what?
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MR. KOPELMAN: I don't know. The Code
says In two places, maybe three, that the Commission —-
and, of course, the Commission now has dual definition of
Director and the Commission, what is left of the
Commission —— says the Commission can call upon the
services of the Attorney General for-legal services.

Now as 1 resad the executive order this
morning, Dale as Chief of the Air Branch would have the
authority of the Director in the [Lode, but it is the
Commission that calls upon the Gttorney General. So there
the Director of DEP would call upon the Attorney General
for services.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: The thrust of my
gquestion was, we have got three regs here today for public
hearing. Do we have 30 more days teo go on these?

MR. KOPELMAN: Yes, but wyour auvthority
Tor rule making has rnot been ——

COMMISSIONER NEELY: I understand, but
there are a 1ot of things that are going to change in two
weeks ar less — 10 days —- that these regulations are
warking with, and this is what is confusing me, is where

these are going to come out and whether or not we still




have time to chaenge these atter the first of July on these
regulations under this comment periocd in time and so on.

MR. KOPELMAN: I think the only area of
confusion is the definition of Director.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: You have got "and
the Commission" in here where it is a regulatory matter,
for example.

MR. KOPELMAN: That is true. Well, that

under the executive order would go to the Directeor of DEP.

COMMISSICNER NEELY: Then I don't think

t

lthe language should be in here.
MR. KOPELMAN: That is what we are going
{tD ask Mr. Billam.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: So we have got 30
more days in which to complete this kind of stuff and to
get 1t —— ockay.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Well, a lot more will
be krnown in 30 days than we know right now.

Thank you, David. Any movre guesticns for
Mf. Porter? Thank vyou.

We will call for comment from

representatives in the audienrnce.
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{Witness sworn.’
THEREUPON,
K A REN PRI CE
being first duly sworn to tell the truth, was examined and
testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

MS. PRICE: Good morning. I appreciate
the opportunity to make comments on Regulation 19 this
morning on behalf of the West Virginia Manufacturers
Association. We have left you with written comments;
however, I would like to express cur major concerns wiih
the proposed changes.

The definition of actual emissions has
been revised to allow the Director to presumes that source
specific allowable emissions Tor a2 unit are eguivalent to
actual emissions. There are no qualifications or criteria
under which the Director would chonose to use actual
emissions as the measure of allowable emissions.

Use of actual emissions for establishing
permit limitations could place manufacturing entities in
West Virginia at a competitive disadvantage vis-a-vis

manufacturing entities in othsr states because permit
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modifications would be reguired esach time their product
mix was changed in such a way as te cause even 3 nominal
increase in actual emissions.

Permits should be written to anticipa%e a
reasonacle cushion betw2en actual and allcwable emissions.,
The federal Clean Alr Act Amendments do not require that
allowable emissions be set at actual emission levels.

It is unclear to the WVMA what the
icha’nges in the definitions for major modification and
imajcar stationary source are intended to eccomplish since
they depend upon the emissicons of any regulated pollotant.

wWwe would suggest a definition for
regulated pollutant be included stating that the term
applies only to pollutants for which the Commission has
promulgated emissions limitations.

As proposed, the regulatory reguirements
that are applicable to stationary sources of VYOC also
apnly to major sourcgces of nitrogen oxides except where a
determinaticn has been made that the net air guality

bernefits are greater in the absence of the NOx reductions

Ffrom the sources concerned.

The Clean Alr Act states NOx reductions
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are not required in those areas where it is determined
that reductions in NOx would rnot contribute to attainment.
The WVMA therefore suggests the preposed provision be
revised to reflect the federal language.

Further, we are concerned about the
proposed limitation which denies sources credit for
emission reductions to those that occur on or attier the
design year for the most current attainment demonstration.
Such limitations are not imposed by the Clean Air ACt.

fAs proposed the regulation does not
require the Director to notify a permit applicant of any
additional information needed teo complete a permit
application. It only requires the Director to determine
if an application deficiency exists. A permit review and
issuance could be delayed for several weeks or monrnths.

This concludes my remarks and I again
wish to thank vou.

CHAIRMAN THDOMAS: Any guestions of
Ms. Price?

MR. FARLEY: I don't think. I need to
catch up and read here.

(Witness stands aside.:?
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MR. FARLEY: For clarification of the
Commission, I would like to ask Dave what the definition
of actual erMissions, particularly in that regulation --
Dave, what triggered that?

MR. PORTER: It came from Section 2.23 of
Reg 14.

MR. FARLEY: We took the language that
was already in existence without any change whatsoesver and
put it over into Reg 19.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Two point what?

MR. PORTER: 2.23.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Okay, thank vyou.

MR. FARLEY: The cnly change is the
worg —-

COMMISSIONER NEELY: May.

MR. PORTER: The Director may instead of
the Director shall. That is it. That is ;%e only change
in Section 2.22 of Reg 14. That is the language we took
ard put in Reg 19.

COMMISSICNER NEELY: How much of a
difference is there between actual emissionrns and zllowable

emissions? Isn't allowable emissionsg supposed to be a
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target? ) ; .

MR. FARLEY: There can be huge
differences. It depends on what ypour actual emissions
tome from, whether it is ~-- they are talking about

sources. Where we say source specific that usually mesans
a permit or something like that, but when you are talking
about all the rules or maybe fTairly lenient permits, that
could be very, very huge differences.

That has been a big issue with one or two
PSC permits that have been around for some number of
years. We are going to have to look into that. I wen't
try to makes any comment on the ruling under that because
that is a pretty complicated aresa.

MR. PORTER: That language exactly
matches also the federal reg.

MR. FARLEY: What is in there now, may is
the word?

MR. PORTER: The reviewing authority may
presume that the source specific allowable emissicns for
the unit are equivalent. That is in the federal reqg.

MR. CUMMINGS: In what situation is that?

MR. FARLEY: We will look into that.




i

I

TR —

103

CHATIRMAN THOMAS: There ought fto be some
rationale why that is done.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Yes.

MR. FARLEY: That whole provision about
using source specific, if you look at the PSD regulations,
fthey are bullt on the concept of actual emissions changes
ensuing from modification. In other words, what the net
actual emissions charmge is for determining whether you
have to get a permit and what type.

I am not sure how in carrying that over
to the NSR for the nonatiainment aresas whather that should
be directly parallel or not. 1 will have to losk into
that considering how the regs were constructed in the
past,

One of the things that we have gotten
into on that actual thing where we have talked about using
source specific allowable emissions in lieu of actual,
that has usually been something where we are in a permit
review case and you bhave a facility that has been issued a
permit, anmd the only thing that vou can use to assume —-—
the only thing you can assume with the actual emissicons is

what you have permitted. It hes not been constructed and
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does not have an operating historvy. Therefore, you have
to refer back to the permit.

That is one issue. That is a 1little bit
complicated, and we have had iszsues with EPA about using
actual emissions —— literal actual emissions for netting
purposes or fTor permit determination purposes in lieu of
usirg source specific allowable.

So there has been a gouple of
controversies that we have incurred in that provision.

That has been Iin cases where a company had literally —— in

relation to Commigsiconer Neelv's guestion —— much, much
lower actual emissions originally permitted becawuse they
zimply never got up to their production.

S0 that is something that is a little bit
complicated, and we will look into that when we come
back -—-—

COMMISSIONER NEELY:® The guestion here,

though i1s that the manufacturers in West Virginia would be
unable to respond to changing market conditions con a
timely basis if they changed their product mix without
getting a change. It scunds to me like it is pretty

tight, and if they are geing to be able to change their
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praduct, is no trade-off or anything possible?

MR. FARLEY: I think vou are getting
at -— unless I am misreading; I will have to read this a
little better. I think what they are getting at is if vyou
always rely literally on actual emissions instead of going
back and saying well, yes, issue a permit that allowed up
to so much -- vyou know, so many tons per ye2ar or whatever,
for determination of permitting reguirements, then they
have a considerably more difficult time operating in what
ig == - : - : - : - -

This gets intec seori of the cperation
fiexibility issue that might be inherent in the Title V
permits, is that once you have gone through a source
specific type review and allowed an X amount of pollution
of a class of compounds like B or C or whatever, then they
should be able to operate within our granted emission
level as opposed teo being held to a historic say two-year
period of emissions.

So without further comment on that —— I
know that has been kind of a mess when you look at what
EFA is doing specifically to utilities in looking at

netting calculations and without —-— I think we need to
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logk into that a littles bit further, the whole issue as to
whera EPA stands in its rule making versus what we should
do.

CHAIRMAN THDMAS: Do vou want to respond
to any of these other comments about the definition of
regiztlated pollution?

MR. FARLEY: That is still just the same
issue as to whether we ought to include —— or mavbhe we
inadvertently included because this is a nonattairnment
rule. Those aren't really like hazardous air pollutants
at all -- whether those ought to be included under -- is
that what that issue is about, regulaited poliutants?

MR. CUMMINGS: We just want to have the
clarification that is in Reg 14 that indicates which
substances are regulated pollutants.

MR. FARLEY: Well, within Regulation
19 == and we may have inadvertently carried something
over; we will lIpook into that -- the only pollutanis that
should be even considered under 19 are criteria air
pollutants because that is the only thing the reg resally
deals with.

So if we have inadveriently carriesd
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anything over other than strictly criteria pollutants, we
will probably end up deleting that. We will look at that.
Fourteen is different than nineteen. It is only Tor

nonattainment —— only nonattainment permitting procedures.

MR. KOPELMAN: And VOCs.

MR. FARLEY: That is used
interchangeably.

I am not sure too many of the issues
raised here could be dezlt with readily without looking
into them. The issue, for example, about the completeness
determination, maybe we just need to print the language
there, but completeness determination means tc us within
30 days we ilsside a letfer saying what is grossly
deficient.

We may not get all the details in there
about what is incorrect, because sometimes that cannot be
done in 30 days, but ii means if there are whole sections
in an application missing or whatever, those things are
flagged within 30 days.

Ideally if it is an application
manageable to do that, that is something we can give a

very detailed list of all the things that are missing or
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incorrect or whatever. That is what ocur usual goal is in
our complieteness detaermination. Whether we actually list
every little detail --

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: You give all the
information that they are concernes with here, but it 1s
not a valid permit application if any additional
information is neesded to complete the permit?

MR. FARLEY: Right. I think within the
context of the 30-day review what you are really talking
about is giving the most detailed review you c£an, but the
real point of that within the Tederal constraint was 1if
vou have to have a backed anralysis, like the FSDR, a backed
analysis and air guality analysis and =211 the other major
components to that, you would look guickly to make sure
they are all there, and to the extent possible you would
review each component part of it for deficiencies.

But many, many times within 30 days if
you have a2 very, very lengthy detailed application you
can‘t review svery rule, not in detail.

So that would bes something that would
probably come aftter the first pass in looking Tor major

provisions.
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CHAIRMAN THOMAS: DOkay. Any other
guestions en Reg 197 Any other comments?

If not, that concludes our hearing on
Regulation 19 modificaticns, and we will take a
five-minute break.

{WHEREUPON, a recess was
taken, after which the following
proceedings were had.)

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Let's reconvens our
hearing of the Air Pollution Control Commission. We will
proceec now to the hearing on proposed Reguliation 2%, the
regulation refquiring submission of emission statements for
volatile organric compound emissions and oxides of nitrogen
emissions.

Mr. Farley, do vyou want fo —-—

MR. FARLEY: This 1s one of a laundry
list of prescribed things under the 12%0 Clean Air Act
Amendments we would have to do for our ozone nonattainment
areas —— we will talk about that later —— assuming those
all remain nonattainment areas.

To explain the rule and then some

revisions or suggested language changes that Larry




Kopelman made to or provided %o us on the last draft of
it, I will turn that over to John Benedict.

MR. BENEDICT: My name is John Benedict.
I ;m Chief of the Air Programs Section within the agency.

It is a new regulation. It regquires for
ozone nonattainment areas that stationary sources emitting
volatile organic cmmﬁaunds of nitrogen oxide to repart on
an annual basis to the Commission their actual emissions
for a given vear.

It is required under Section 182(2){3)(b)
of the Cl=zan Air Act Amendments. The aciual —-- the
regulation is due November 15, 1992. Obviously we will
not meet that date. Some of the basic requirements of
this propeosed regulation is the annual reporting of
emissions of VOCs and nitrogen oxides for stationary
sources.

At this point stationary source is
defined as any stationary source emitting 10 times greater
VOO or a hundred times greater NOx in ozone nonattainment
areas. It reguires sources —— or at least the EPS would
like to have sources submit this information —- the basic

emissions information ——- fo the agency by April 13 each
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vear. The reason being is that the agency is to provide
this information in the AIRS computer format to EPA by
July 1 each year. So we have to have socme lead time in

order to compile the information and get it inmto the AIRS

data basze.

The Clean Air Act regquires 1992 be the
first year reporting, three vears after the enactment of

the Clean Air Act.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Are we talking about

calendar or fiscal years?

MR. BENEDICT: Calendar. Primarily it

requires reporting actual emissicn estimates for 2

calendar year —— for the given calendar year and 2 typical

summer day. When you hear the term “typical summer day,"
that gererally refers to days during June, July and August
where West Virginia has most of their czone excesdences.
This emissions reporting reqguirement

basically goes hand in hand with the planning activities
we are to do fTor azone in that this agency is required to
track emissions to determine the progress of how we are
geing to meet the necessary reduction specified by the

Clean Air Act. It has to be certified by a company




official that the emissions are true; fhoée are the basic
raequirements.

DOn=2 thing we have got buillt into the
regulation —— it is mentioned several times, and [ believe
that is on Page &, starting on Page &, the emission
statement requirements —— yvou wWill see dotted throughout
the requirements that we are basically asking the
companies to provide certain fundamental information in a
coded format.

This hopetully will allow this agency to
have & guietk turn arcund to provide this information in
the required AIRS computer data base reguired by EFA.

So we envision that during this initial
oczorne inventory work that we are doing this year with the
help of a contractor that we will bhe provided with a
computerized data pase that we are able to give the
individual stationary sources which would enable them fo
more easily compile their emissions inventory and dpdate
that on an annual basis.

That is one of the reasons we are
spezifyving that certain data elements are te include codes

that we will provide the stationary sources.
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The copy ! belisve you are working off is
a copy based on comments Larry gave us yesterday, and
primarily the corrections to the rule proposed is Jjust for
a matter of clarity. Case in point, on Page —-— for
instance Page S, applicability, generally the old
regulation we filed with the Secretary of State's office
did not really have that section.

We relieg mostly on the scope for the
first paragraph of the regulation, and Larry Telt that
that should be repeated and we have come to agree with
that.

S0 there are no substantive changes to
the regulation. It is just Teor a matter of clarification.
That is a2ll I have.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Any questions of John?

Roughly how many facilities —-- do you
have any idea —— will fall under this reguirement?

MR. BENEDICT: No. We don't, because we
have historically never done extensive ozene planning. We
are hoping the 1990 base year inventory will pick up a lot
of sources that_we never considered previoudsly in our

report, but we primarily concentrated on Step 11, the




surface coaters, the paint shops and these types of
activities that could be significant.

We don't really have a good count of what
we wbuld zlassify as a major staticnary source. I wilil
say this, my office is Tull of gquestionnaires that our MRI
supplied us with mailing labels. There is 19 boxes with
1,500 guestionnaires, and that is basically statewide, but
& good portion of that is in concentrated areas.

COMMISSIDNER NEELY: How did vou get that
list?

MR. BENEDICT: From our certificate to
operate is our initial list, plus we had MRI, ocur
contractor, to look through the manufacturing directory
and compare SIC ceodes to employment levels, for instance,
and to acqguire additional data bases for the mail out.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: We don't get any joy
from the Secretary of State‘'s office, I take it.

MR. BENEDICT: We never even contact that
and from the discussions we have had with Larry, they
won't really tell yvou what facilities are shut down. It
is not a very current list. You are likely to get whoever

filed with the Secretary of State from the early 1900s.
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Persomnally, 1,500 forms are sncugh to
mail out,. I den't want to tackle any more.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Is it changed from
regulation to rule, the nomenclature that the EPA is
using? Is that what we —--

MR. BENEDICT: We have used them
interchangeably. I always kind of thought maybe we ought
to just use one or the other, but beinmg the legislative
rule making calls them rules, I guess we should be more
consistent with them.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Should this nmot be
titlied nmonattainment areas since that_is the areas which
are involwved? -

MR. FARLEY: We could do that. It is not
something we put on the label originally.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: It is there under
SCope.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Yes, but in the title
of it shouldn't it more specifically state who 1t applies
to?

COMMISSIONER NEELY: “You want that

sentence to go up in the title?

|




CHAIRMAN THOMAS: No, just finish the
title to say for nonattainment areas.

MR, BENEDICT: I can see one potential
conflict in that if EPA arbitrarily designates an ar=2a as
rnonattainment, fthen that may make this regulation
applicable —--—

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Well, but it is
qualified by the use of counties down below, nonattainment
right in these counties.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: You would have to
put snother definmition then, what is nomatisinment under
two point whatever.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Well, that iz not
critical. It better describes what --

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Well, it says its
scope. At least it is stated in the regulation, which is
actually better because 1t describes precisely whait ——

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: and that is what we
want.

COMMISSIDNER NEELY: Yes. We just have
to redefTine it.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Aany other guestions of
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Jobn? Thank vyou, Johrn; good explanation.

Any other persons?

(Witness sworn.?

THEREUPON,
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being first duly swormn toc tell the truth, was examined and

testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

MS5. PRICE: Thank you. I appreciate the

opportunity to comment Tor a thirg Time this morning on
Regulation 29 on behalf of the West Virginia Manufactur

Association.

2rs

I wouwld like £ talk to vou this morning

about our major concerns with the proposed regulation,

andg

we have left written comments that go intec greater detail.

Without definiticns of the terms
"upsets," "downtime," ang “emission estimation method,”
will be extremely difficult for any source to compute

emission estimates as reguired in Ssction Z2.1.

it

it is unclear as to the relevance of the

term solid waste as it is wvsed in defining the term

"annual fTuel process raie" in Section 2.5.
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There does not appear to be a technical
justification for the 10 percent reduction in efficiency
when the design efficiency is used rather fthan the actual
control efficiency of a pollution control device.

Other technically Jjustifiable reductions
should be allowed toc be used instead of a fixed
percentage. S5ARA Title III reporting requirement for
specific compounds already allow different control
efficiency adjustments fTactors, and we would suggest that
the proposed regulation be made consistent with them.

We suggest that ozoene sesason be more
accurately detfined. The word plant as used in defining
the term point in Section 2.21 should be replaceaed with the
word facility.

There is no indicatien in the proposed
regulation of the mechanism for how the Commission will
exempt additional photochemically nonresactive organic
comppunds as listed by the EPA.

The Association is particularly concerned
with the proposed requirements to submit point~by—-point
operating data which includes percentage annual throughput

Tor a typical ozone day. Such information is likely to be
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confidential and not necessary for the protection of the
public interests.

Submiasion of point-by-point operating
data, rather than aggregate facility emissions data, is
not reguired by the Clean Alr Act. We recommend that this
proposed requirement Se deleted.

Section 4.1.f.2 requires submission of
process rate data Tor the peak ozone season dally process
rate. The Association again objects to submitting
cperatinmg deta, rather than emission data, as required by
the federal Llean Air Act and requests this s=ction be
deleted.

For consistency with SARA Title 111
reguirements the Association recommends that certain
records be retained for three rather than five vears.

Again, thank you for the opportunity to
make comments on Regulation 2% on behalf of the
Marufacturers Asspgcliation.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Any guesstions of
Ms. Price?

MR. FARLLEY: Just one, Karen. I

relation to“yvour comments about the content of the
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emission statement, I would assume John may speak to that.
One of the reasons we askesd Tor that pbint—bywpoint data
was, I guess, Tor ore thing Jjust to make sense of the
data, but you preobably ar2 aware that the states have been
obligated forever and we haven't been doing it ~- I don't
know if any other states deo it or not -- to submit an
annual emission inventory of major sources each yaar.

I think one of the things that was
probably the intent here was to acguire engough data to
update those data files to AIRE specification. Otherwise,
we areg going to have to ask people to do the same form
twice; So that is a goint I think wmavbe ﬁught tc be made
in relation to thoss last comments.

MR. CUMMINGS: If it is reguired —— if
there is any way to get around doing that peoint-by-point
eveary year though --—

MR. FARLEY: There has been a reguirement
in the state and federal regulations forever that every
state —— we have never deone it. We have done two and a
half inventories in 20 yvears to my knowladge statswide -—=
svery state's annual emissions update of its major

SCUrces.




Obviously, 1 think evervybedy would rather
prefer that once we have establishesd what those minimal
data elesments are we ask for people to submit it onge. It
would be combined.

That is the only thing. I don't know
whether that is the rationales or net, John. You can make
a comment on that.

MR. BENEDICT: Point-by-point?

MR. FARLEY: Yes.

MR. BENEDICT: First of all, they would
have to do & peint-by-point arnalysis to camplile emission
estimates anyway in my opinion, and EPA is very serious
about tracking the polilutants, precurscrs to oczone
formation. When we do our modeling analysis it is very
important to compile hourly emissicons. For that reason
they would have to go on a point-by—-point basis.

I think they are suggesting to do a broad
reporting much similar to like SARA 313, and that program
was never designed to the level of detail reguired for
gzone plarning. So 1 really don't think that is
unreasonable to reguire them to file certain points of

specific informatien.
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EHAIRMAN THOMAS: Ypu think it needs to
be done annually?

MR. BENEDICT: Yes, and agazsin I envision
that once this system is computerized they can merely go
in on a point-by-point basis and just change the annual
processing rate for that particular year and some
estimation of a typical summer day. That doesn’'t
necessarily have to be in a single day, Jjust an average of
what yvou think a three-month operating rate would be.

So I think it is very important -— and a
minmimum includes throughputs also to verify emissicon
estimates.

Some of the other things —-— I did not
locock at the comments. I don't know all the specifics.

One thing abowut the arbitrary 10 percent reduction, if you
do not know your actual control eguipment efficiency, I
don't think that is unreasonable.

One thing EPA found when they did a
survey of a lot of the states that already submitted czone
plans was that facilities would typically indicate that
their control equipment was operating at design efficlency

whereas when EPA did audits of these facilities —--
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compliance audits —- they found in actuality in most
situations the piece aof contreol eguipment was only
operating at B8O percent its maximum efficiency.

So I think giving 10 percent is actuslly
giving industry an additional 10 percent. Generally, they
would have information ta reflect the actual efficiency of
that piece of contrsl eguipment, either charts or whatever
information, to indicate that that piece of equipment was
operating almost continucusly while in the process of
operating.

Sc I think that is failr and reascnable.
However, we will look at their comments in detail and make
suggestions.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Any gus=astions of him?

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Obvigusly, I don't
kncw anything about this, but why would information like
this operating data be confidential? 1 mesan, can your
competitors know what you are making by the color of your
smoke or something?

MR. CUMMINGS: By what goes in the
process, yes, that can be calculated.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Why do you care if




yod are making this compound or that compound or something
else?

M5. PRICE: VYou care betrause if wyour
competitor can kRnow what you are making, he can maybe cut
into your market.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Isn*t it a matter of
public record what you are making in a plant?

MS. PRICE: What you are making, vour
product maybe but not —-

COMMISSIONER NEELY: The components of
it? -

MS. PRICE: — what goes into 1t.

COMMISESIONER NEELY: Oh, I see.

MR. CUMMINGS: That information is in the
permit application, but it is protected confidential
information.

-COMMISSIONER NEELY: Well, can't thils be
protected a l1ittle bit by —-— does this get published?
Would this be published?

MR. FARLEY: It would generally be
available sxcept where data items —-- there are certain

data items in an inventory, computer data bases, AIRS and




cther things, that can supposedly b= blocked. They can be
held confidential and blocked.

We don't put confidential data in
computer files typically anyway because we don't trust the

access, but one of the things that I think just about all

companies claim —— at least chemical manufacturers claim
confidential across the board —— 1is thelir vyearly
production —— throughputs production rates, which that is

just abgout in all inventory systems. Even though simple,
that would be asked fTor.

MR. STEWART: And I am not sure that
really your plant throughput necessarily affects what your
emissions are.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: WWould you identify
vourself please fTor the record?

MR. STEWART: I am Walt Stewart for
DuPont Company. I don't think necessarily throughput
through a plant necessarily aftfects emissions. It depends
on the control devices vou have on it.

MR. FARLEY: I can tell you just
simplistically that when EFPA compiles emission factors

there is uswpally the assumption that the more stuff you
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put through, the more. emissions you have. That is not
always true, as he sald, but usually in putting together
emission factors it is done. People attempt to de it on
the amounts of emissions per wunit of throughput.

So the only thing that data really does
unless you are asking for calculations, which sometimes we
would, is to give ypou a frame of reference where you might
be comparing like similar units, how much is emitted from
orne unit per unit production compared te another Jjust to
sze what the comparison is.

I am not sure how many units we have that
are that silike.

MR. STEWART: Antther area that the
Eommission needs to be sensitive to is the cost of doing
this. For pur facility —— now under the old air pmissions
inventories, it took us two man yvears of work to put
together the information that went into those inventories.
So it is not without cost to the companies that are doing
this.

There was a lot of information, and
basically what I am hearing is vyvou want the same type of

detailed information.




MR. FARLEY: The only comment I would
like to get back on is to reiterate that same point that
the state is already supposed to be doing that —— I mean,
compiling even more information than is identified here
for Jjust annual inventory updates and, of course, this is
now mandated by the Act as fTar as whatever the emission
statement has to be annually. So ideally those would
conform to =ach other.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: So this would be
required by all of the states no matter —— you are from
IDuPomt, for example, so your plants no matter where they
were im the country would be doing the same thing.

MR. STEWART: We would hope so.

EHAIRMAN THOMAS: If they are a
nonattainment aresa.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: That is what I am
talking about.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Any other comments,
gquestions?

EOMMISSIONER NEELY: All of these things
will be taken into consideration during the —-

CHAIRMAN THOMASE As nérmal format we
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would get a response to each of the major issues in the
hearings.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Is there any reason
for us to keep these? Should we keep these?

MR. FARLEY: You might want to ——

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Just hang onto them.

. MR, FARLEY: We will try to summarize

what the comments were, but vou might want to keep them
for your own refsrence ——

COMMISSIDONER NEELY: Okay. I will do
that.

MR. FARLEY: -—- as to wheather we
summarize them right.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: If there are no further
comments, we will adjourn the hearing of the West Virginia
Air Pollution Control Commission.

{WHEREUPON, 2t 12:15 p.m., the

hearing was concluded.?
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